
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

VILLAGE COUNCIL PACKET 
MONDAY, August 9, 2021 

 

 

 

 

 
Prepared by: 

Crystal Budde, Village Clerk 

Brady Selner, Village Administrator 

 



MEETING AGENDA 
Village Council of the Village of Shelby     
Monday, August 9, 2021, 5:30 P.M.  
218 N. Michigan Ave. 
Shelby, MI 49455      
 
 
Agenda Topics: 
 

1. Call to Order 
 

2. Roll Call 
 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

4. Review minutes of the previous meetings: 
a) Monday, July 26, 2021    AR  

                                                                                             
5. Additions to Agenda 

 
6. President’s Report 

a) Climate Change Proclamation  
 

7. Village Administrator’s Report 
 

8. Department Heads’ Report 
 

9. Correspondence:  
 

10. Public Participation (Go to Shelbyvillage.com/council for instructions): 
     

11. Old Business:  
 

12. New Business:   
a) DPW Vehicle Purchases      AR 
b) Engineering Contract – MEDC WRI Grant   AR 
c) School Crossing Guard      D 

    
13. Reports of Officers, Boards & Committees 

 
a.) Planning Commission  Chair Ex- Officio: John Sutton, Paul Inglis 
 
b.) Water & Sanitation  Chair: Bill Harris, Co-Chair: Steve Crothers 
 
c.) Streets & Sidewalks  Chair: Dan Zaverl, Co-Chair: Mike Termer 
 
d.) Parks, Rec & Bldgs.  Chair: Damian Omness, Co-Chair: John Sutton 
 



e.) Finance & Insurance  Chair: Steve Crothers, Co-Chair: Bill Harris 
 
f.) Personnel   Chair: John Sutton, Co-Chair: Damian Omness 

 
g.) Ordinances   Chair: Mike Termer, Co-Chair: Dan Zaverl 

 
14. Payment of Bills:  August 9, 2021   

 
15. Adjournment: 

AR-Action Requested 
D-Discussion Item 

 
NEXT MEETING:    August 23, 2021 
NEXT RESOLUTION:   55-21 
NEXT PROCLAMATION:    02-21 
NEXT ORDINANCE:   02-21 
 



1 
 
VILLAGE OF SHELBY 
SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING OF July 26, 2021 at 5:00 P.M. 
COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
  

1.  CALL TO ORDER: 
The Special Meeting of the Common Council of the Village of Shelby was called to order at 5:09 
P.M. by President Paul Inglis.   
 

 2.  ROLL CALL: 
Answering the roll call: John Sutton, Steve Crothers, Paul Inglis, Dan Zaverl, Bill Harris, and 
Damian Omness.  
Absent: Mike Termer. 
 
Staff present: Village Administrator Brady Selner, Village Clerk/Treasurer Crystal Budde, DPW 
Supervisor Jeremiah Helenhouse, and Police Chief Steve Waltz.  
            

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: All stood for the Pledge. 
 
4. MINUTES: 
  
 a.) July 12, 2021 
 
Bill Harris moved to approve the minutes of the Regular Council Meeting of July 12, 2021 as prepared.  
Seconded by: Steve Crothers.  
 
Voice Vote: All in favor.  
Motion Carried.  
Absent: Mike Termer.  
 
5. STRATEGIC PLANNING SESSION: Al Vanderberg & John Shay 
 
The strategic planning session led by Al Vanderberg, Ottawa County Administrator, and John Shay, 

 Ottawa County Deputy Administrator, began with the Council and those in attendance listing what 
 they believed the Village’s strengths, weaknesses, opportunities, and threats were in order to gather 
 what the majority believed to be the most important areas of concern or needs for improvement 
 in the  Village. Downtown development was the common consensus for the greatest need and 
 opportunity for the Village of Shelby. Mr. Vanderberg and Mr. Shay will create a report from the 
 information gathered at the strategic planning session and will present it to Council once it is 
 complete.  

 
6. ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA:  No Additions to Agenda. 

7. PRESIDENT’S REPORT:  
 
President Inglis notified the Council that the City of Montague recently passed a Resolution Declaring a 

 Climate Emergency and Restoration of a Safe Climate to Create an Ecologically, Socially, and 
 Economically Responsible Community. This provides for the public peace, health, safety, and welfare of 



2 
 
 persons and property in the community, and seeks to lead efforts in the  community to create an 
 ecologically, socially, and economically responsible community.  

 
No action was taken on this item. President Inglis presented the information to the Village Council and 

 action can be taken at a later date if they choose to do so.  
 
President Inglis reported that he met with Shelby Township Supervisor Richard Raffaelli and Mr. 

 Raffaelli indicated that he and the Township will not be moving forward with the options of purchasing 
 water from the Village of Shelby until the USDA responds to the application for funding that Shelby 
 Village applied for. Mr. Raffaelli would like to hold a joint Township and Village Special meeting 
 (possibly on August 16, 2021) to discuss the options and receive community feedback on the same. 
 President Inglis agreed that a joint Township/Village meeting with the public would be beneficial. 

 
8. ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT: 
 
VA Selner reported that the Planning Commission will have their kick-off meeting for the zoning 

 ordinance re-write project on August 17, 2021. At this meeting, they will review the zoning ordinance 
 audit completed by Williams & Works and discuss the timeline and goals for the project. The project 
 will be completed through a 75% grant from the MEDC Technical Assistance Program.  

 
The DPW has begun work on the downtown pocket park and will continue to work on it as time 

 permits.  
 
VA Selner anticipates having the first draft of the new Employee Handbook to the Personnel 

 Committee the last week of July. Following the initial review by the Personnel Committee, edits will 
 continue to be made until the document is ready for full Village Council approval.  

 
VA Selner reported that he attended the MME Summer Conference July 21 through July 23. The 

 conference included several informative sessions and provided an opportunity to touch base with 
 professional mentors and seek advice regarding the current activities and projects in the Village of 
 Shelby. 

 
9. DEPARTMENT HEADS’ REPORTS: Nothing to report. 
 
10. CORRESPONDENCE: Reported under President’s Report.  
 
11. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION: No Citizen Participation.  

12. OLD BUSINESS: No Old Business.  

13. NEW BUSINESS: 
 
 a.) American Rescue Act Resolution 
 
Non-entitled local governments can now request their American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funding from 
the Michigan Department of Treasury. The recommended due date to apply is July 27, 2021. The 
Village of Shelby’s allotment of ARPA funds is $210,593.00 and will be paid to the Village over two 



3 
 

years. The money can be spent to account for revenue loss caused by the pandemic and on water, 
sewer, and broadband infrastructure. Final guidelines are still being developed related to eligible 
costs. The Village has until 2024 to allocate funding. The Village will seek input from stakeholders prior 
to allocating any money. Although not required, it is considered best practice to have Village Council 
authorize staff to file the application for the receipt of the ARPA funds.  
 
Damian Omness moved to authorize Brady Selner, Village Administrator, to sign and submit the 
Village of Shelby’s Coronavirus Local Fiscal Recovery Fund Grant amounting to $210,593.00. 
Seconded by: Steve Crothers.  
 
Roll Call Vote: 
Ayes: Omness, Crothers, Sutton, Zaverl, Harris, and Inglis.  
Motion Carried 6-0. 
Absent: Mike Termer. 
 
 b.) Brownfield Redevelopment Authority 
 
The Village of Shelby has the opportunity to join Oceana County’s Brownfield Redevelopment 
Authority (BRA). The Brownfield Redevelopment Financing Act (1996 Public Act 381, as amended) 
authorizes Brownfield Redevelopment Authorities to approve plans that help revitalize, redevelop, 
and reuse contaminated, blighted, functionally obsolete, or historic areas. The BRA would encourage 
remediation of sites that are environmentally distressed by providing developers with a means to 
recover eligible remediation costs to develop the property. Many times, these properties need 
brownfield incentives to encourage developers to redevelop them from blight into viable community 
assets. An Oceana County BRA enables local units of government to review and approve Brownfield 
Plans under the administration of one countywide authority and board. The countywide BRA will only 
operate in communities that explicitly choose to be members of the authority through the adoption of 
a local resolution. Participating in the County BRA will satisfy the need to have a development 
incentive for RRC certification.  
 
Damian Omness moved to adopt resolution number 48-21. (See attached)  
Seconded by: Steve Crothers.  
 
Roll Call Vote:  
Ayes: Omness, Crothers, Sutton, Zaverl, Harris, and Inglis.  
Motion Carried 6-0. 
Absent: Mike Termer.  
 

 c.) Generator Planned Maintenance Agreement 
 
The Village’s Planned Equipment Maintenance Agreement is due to expire on July 31, 2021. Cummins 

 has inspected and maintained the Village’s generators at the Industrial Drive lift station and water well 
 house for at least three years. To ensure uninterrupted service, it is recommended that the Village 
 Administrator be authorized to sign the Planned Maintenance Agreement extending the agreement for 
 another three years.  

 
John Sutton moved to authorize Brady Selner, Village Administrator, to sign the Cummins Planned 



4 
 
 Maintenance Agreement at a cost of $2,763.41 for a three-year term.  

Seconded by: Damian Omness.  
 
Roll Call Vote:  
Ayes: Sutton, Omness, Crothers, Zaverl, Harris, and Inglis.  
Motion Carried 6-0. 
Absent: Mike Termer.  
 
 d.) IT Right Service Agreement 
 
The Police Department recently completed its LEIN audit. The results of the audit required work 

 related to IT including intrusion detection, event logging, and the creation of a local network map. LEIN 
 also requires the IT service to have criminal justice information system clearance. IT Right was 
 contacted to inquire about providing the necessary services. Based on the proposal we received, VA 
 Selner requested a quote for providing IT services for the entire network in the Village. IT Right could 
 provide IT service to the Village for $5,800.00 per year as part of a three-year contract. There is a 
 $2,000.00 initial setup cost in the first year. The one-time cost is for IT Right to make sure the Village’s 
 equipment is connected properly and to make sure the Village follows “best practices”. The results of 
 the system audit will be provided to the Village to make any necessary changes over time. The yearly 
 cost would include unlimited IT support for any project under eight hours. Large projects, such as 
 setting up a new server or large email migration projects, would be at an additional cost. The Village 
 also received a proposal from Corporate Technologies. They provide similar services as IT Right, but at 
 a noticeably higher price. IT Right also has the expertise to continually assist the police department as 
 it relates specifically to LEIN requirements.  

 
The Finance and Insurance Committee met on July 19 and recommended that the Village enter into a 

 contract with IT Right to provide IT services. The benefits of this include assessing our current network 
 (and providing feedback on how to improve it), increasing network security, and having unlimited 24/7 
 IT assistance. These benefits would be provided at a lower cost than the Village currently pays. Over 
 the last three years, the Village has spent $25,622.53 for IT services from the Computer Refinery. This 
 is an average of $8,840.00 per year. In addition to this cost, the Village also pays IT Right for offsite 
 back up at a cost of $1,364.00 per year. Under the proposed IT Right contract, offsite backup would be 
 included in the $5,800.00 price.  

 
Bill Harris moved to authorize Brady Selner, Village Administrator, to sign Quote numbers ITRQ20030 

 and ITRQ20027 for IT Right, Bath, Michigan to provide IT services to the Village of Shelby under a 
 three-year contract for $5,800.00 a year plus a $2,00.00 initial set up fee effective immediately. 

Seconded by: Steve Crothers.  
 
Roll Call Vote:  
Ayes: Harris, Crothers, Sutton, Zaverl, Omness, and Inglis.  
Motion Carried 6-0. 
Absent: Mike Termer.   
 
 e.) Ladder Community Center Yard Sale 
 
The Ladder Community Center would like to conduct a yard sale event on Saturday, August 28, 2021 



5 
 

from 9:00 AM to 3:00 PM. They will be renting out areas in their back lot, side lots, and triangle lot. 
The Ladder is seeking permission to close a section of 2nd Street between Michigan Avenue and State 
Street from 8:00 AM to 4:00 PM for the event.  
 
Steve Crothers moved to allow the closure of 2nd Street between North State Street and North 
Michigan Avenue from 8:00 AM to 4:00 PM on August 28, 2021 for the purpose of enabling the Ladder 
Community Center to host a community yard sale event.  
Seconded by: Damian Omness.  
 
Voice Vote: All in favor.  
Motion Carried.  
Absent: Mike Termer.  
 
 f.) Blower Motor Replacement 
 
The Village replaced the electric motor in blower number one in March. After installing the new 
motor, DPW staff noticed a loud knock in the pump and kept getting an over current fault code. 
Kennedy Industries was contacted to conduct a diagnostic test. The results indicated the blower in 
lagoon one threw an internal bearing and completely scored the inside of the pump making it non-
repairable. The total cost of a new blower is $12,655.00 and the labor cost for Kennedy Industries to 
install the new blower is $3,595.00 for a total of $16,250.00. This equipment is essential to the 
operation of the Village’s wastewater treatment plant; therefore, the new blower should be ordered 
and installed as soon as possible.  
 
Damian Omness moved to authorize Brady Selner, Village Administrator, to sign quote number 
0041101 from Kennedy Industries, Wixom, Michigan for the purchase of a Gardner Denver Blower and 
for Kennedy Industries to provide two field service technicians onsite to install the new Denver Blower 
at a total cost of $16,250.00.  
Seconded by: Bill Harris.  
 
Roll Call Vote:  
Ayes: Omnes, Harris, Sutton, Crothers, Zaverl, and Inglis.  
Motion Carried 6-0. 
Absent: Mike Termer.  
 

            14. COMMITTEE REPORTS: 
 

a. PLANNING COMMISSION: Chair Ex-Officio: John Sutton, Paul Inglis: 

 The Planning Commission will meet on August 17, 2021 at 6:30 PM to begin the zoning rewrite 
 process.  
 

b. WATER & SANITATION:  Chair:  Bill Harris, Steve Crothers:  

 Nothing to report.  

c.       STREETS AND SIDEWALKS:  Chair: Dan Zaverl, Mike Termer:  



6 
 
  Nothing to report.  

d. PARKS, REC. & BLDGS:  Chair: Damian Omness, John Sutton:  

 Upcoming meetings will be scheduled in the next two weeks.  

e. FINANCE and INSURANCE:  Chair:  Steve Crothers, Bill Harris: 

 Nothing to report.  

f.   PERSONNEL: Chair: John Sutton, Damian Omness: 

 Nothing to report.  

 g.  ORDINANCES – Chair Mike Termer, Dan Zaverl:  

 Nothing to report.  

            15. PAYMENT OF BILLS: Bill Harris moved to approve the payment of bills in the amount of $32,227.44. 
Seconded by: Steve Crothers. 
 
Roll Call Vote:  
Ayes: Harris, Crothers, Sutton, Zaverl, Omness, and Inglis.  
Motion Carried 6-0. 
Absent: Mike Termer. 
 

 
            16.  ADJOURNMENT: Steve Crothers moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:12 P.M.  

Seconded by: Damian Omness.  
  

           Voice Vote: All in favor.  
            Motion Carried.  

Absent: Mike Termer. 
 
Council minutes are not official until approved at the August 9, 2021 Council meeting.   
 
         Approved 
 
 
____________________________________________________       ______________________    
Minutes Respectfully Submitted by Crystal Budde, Village Clerk/Treasurer                            Date                    



 

August 9, 2021   PROCLAMATION   No. 01-21 

 

WHEREAS, the Village of Shelby shall provide for the public peace, health, safety, and 

welfare of persons and property in the Village, and seeks to lead efforts in our 

community to create an ecologically, socially, and economically responsible 

community; and  

WHEREAS, climate change impacts the Great Lakes region, America, and the world; and 

WHEREAS, restoring a safe and stable climate begins by tackling issues at the local level 

to directly benefit our local community; and 

WHEREAS, the scope of action necessary to stabilize the climate requires public 

awareness, engagement, and deliberation to develop effective, just, equitable, 

and compelling programs and policies; and 

NOW THEREFORE, WE, the Village of Shelby Council, does hereby proclaim that the 

Village of Shelby commits to a village wide effort to reduce the impact of climate 

change by ensuring decisions made by the council are considered through the 

lens of climate change.   

  

                                                    . 
Paul Inglis, President  

Proclamation No. 01-21 Declared ADOPTED. 
ADOPTED ON: August 9, 2021     



  
 
Date:  August 6, 2021 
 
To:  Paul Inglis, Village President 
  Village Council Members 
 
From:  Brady Selner, Village Administrator 
 
Subject: Administrator’s Report for the August 9, 2021, Council Meeting 
  
Downtown Pocket Park: The Shelby Rotary Club and Chamber of Commerce have expressed 
interest in donating a water bottle filling station for the Downtown Pocket Park. The Village plans 
to contribute the cost of the necessary infrastructure to bring water to the park.  
 
Employee Handbook Update: The Personnel Committee met on August 5, 2021, to begin the 
review of the Employee Handbook. They will meet again on August 19 to continue the review.   
 
Strategic Plan: I have received the results from the strategic planning session. I will begin to work 
on an action plan and will have it completed as part of the FY2022-23 Budget.  
 
Joint School / Village Meeting: The Parks, Recreation, & Buildings Committee will have a joint 
meeting with the school on August 10, 2021, to discuss capital improvement planning for Getty 
Field, field maintenance, and will provide a Getty Park project update.   
 
Fall Apple Festival: Richard Raffaelli, Shelby Township Supervisor, has proposed a joint fall apple 
festival to be held in the Village. The Township would provide $5,000 and requests Village Council 
to do the same. The two entities would form a committee with the hope that once the festival is 
established, the committee would take it over and organize it in the future as an annual event. I 
have indicated that I would bring this to Village Council to see if there is interest in organizing this 
event. 
 
Shelby Township and Village Joint Meeting: The joint meeting with Shelby Township to discuss 
the Peterson Farms watermain extension project has been scheduled for August 30, at 6:30pm. 
The location of the meeting still needs to be determined. RCAP will have the Environmental 
Report completed next week. Updating the project budget will likely need to occur before the 
application is submitted. I hope to have the application submitted by no later than the end of 
August.   



 
 
 

 
12220 Fillmore Street  |  West Olive, MI 49460  |  616.994.4584  |  miOttawa.org 

Alan G. Vanderberg 
County Administrator 

John E. Shay 
Deputy County Administrator 

Administrator’s Office 

 
 
August 4, 2021 
 
 
Brady Selner, Village Administrator 
Village of Shelby 
218 North Michigan Ave 
Shelby, MI 49455 
 
 
Dear Brady, 
 
Please find enclosed the results of the consensus ranking exercise and SWOT that the Village of Shelby completed 
during the strategic planning session of July 26, 2021. 
 
We recommend that the Village develop a work plan that lists each objective and the steps necessary to achieve the 
objective along with responsible parties and timelines. You can view Ottawa County’s Strategic and Business Plan on 
miOttawa.org as an example. We also recommend periodic reporting on the status of objectives, perhaps on a 
quarterly basis in order to make sure that the Village members and staff stay aware and accountable to objective 
achievement.  Finally, we believe that there is great value in conducting a process similar to the strategic planning 
session each year so that completed items are celebrated and dropped off the list and consensus is developed anew 
among council members for the following year.  
 
We appreciated the opportunity to work with Village President Inglis, the Village members, staff, and you. We were 
impressed with the robust discussion, camaraderie, and engagement that the Village had with the process. 
 
Please let us know if you have any follow-up questions. 
 
 
Best Regards,  
 

 
Alan G. Vanderberg             John Shay 
Ottawa County Administrator                       Deputy County Administrator 

https://www.miottawa.org/Departments/BOC/pdf/2018-2019_OC_Strategic-Business_Plan.pdf


Broad Category Rank Objective Rank Votes
Create downtown development plan 45 6

Create plan for downtown streetscape plan 27 5

Beautify link between downtown and rail trail  28 14

Business Attraction Plan 27 4

Business Retention Plan 13 4

Meet with local Housing Developers 11 2

Develop Housing Fact Sheet 5 3

Sewer bond refinance  23 4

Water distribution upgrade 11 2

Road construction communication plan 10 2

Sewer rate study 7 2

Road maintenance 1 1

Complete Village Employee Retention Plan 17 3

Create Special Events Plan  15 4

Meet with neighboring governments‐potential collaboration ‐ 

Parks & Rec issues 2 1

Complete plan for common language access 1 1

Complete plan for Technology Improvement ‐ BS&A, Masters, etc.  0 0

Getty Park completion/grant administration 15 4
Create park improvement plan 12 2

Village of Shelby
Strategic Planning Session July 26, 2021

Category Ranking

Downtown 25

Organizational 

Improvement/Collaboration
14

Parks 13

Economic Development 18

Infrastructure 17



Objective Rank
Create downtown development plan 45

Beautify link between downtown and rail trail 28

Business Attraction Plan 27

Create plan for downtown streetscape plan 27

Sewer bond refinance 23

Complete Village Employee Retention Plan 17

Create Special Events Plan 15

Getty Park completion/grant administration 15

Business Retention Plan 13

Create park improvement plan 12

Meet with local Housing Developers 11

Water distribution upgrade 11

Road construction communication plan 10

Sewer rate study 7

Develop Housing Fact Sheet 5

Parks & Rec issues 2

Road maintenance 1

Complete plan for common language access 1

Complete plan for Technology Improvement ‐ BS&A, Masters, etc. 0

Objective Ranking

Village of Shelby

Strategic Planning Session July 26, 2021



ST
RE

N
G

TH
S 

W
EA

KN
ES

SE
S 

O
PP

O
RT

U
N

IT
IE

S 

TH
RE

A
TS

 

• Lack of affordable/safe housing 
• Lack of community events 
• Lack of businesses (retail) 
• Lack of community attractions 
• Diverse community engagement 
• Aging infrastructure 

 

 
• Getty Park 
• School bond 
• Pocket Park 
• Rail trail 
• Downtown corridor—amenities/wayfinding/façade 
• Low cost of real estate 
• Bedroom community  
• Remote work incubator 
• Right Place partnership  
• RRC designation 
• Zoning ordinance update 
• Joint Village/Township collaboration 
• ARP 
 

 

• Perception of value of Village taxes/services 
• Apathy 
• Perception of not family friendly 
• Competition from other communities 
• Rental housing 
• Closure of Oceana Farms 
 
 

The	members	of	the	Village	of	Shelby	and	staff	examined	the	strengths,	weaknesses,	opportunities,	and	threats	affecting	the	Village	as	a	whole.		The		
items	in	each	category	are	not	ranked	by	importance,	nor	is	this	intended	to	be	an	all‐inclusive	list.		In	addition,	the	items	identiϔied	provide	a	view	of	potential		

issues	that	may	impact	the	environment	in	which	the	Village	provides	services	in	the	near‐	or	long‐term	future.	

• Village services 
• Proximity to hospital 
• School system 
• Community bank  
• Rail trail 
• Empathetic Council 
• Close to Lake Michigan  
• Village employees 
• Community pride 
• Strong finances 
• Ladder community 
• Shelby Rec. Club 
• Village leadership 
• Non‐profit orgs. 
• Defined sense of purpose 
• Getty Park 

• Industrial Park 
• Ag base 
 
 



218 N. Michigan Ave Shelby, MI 49455  P: 231-861-4400  F: 231-861-7449 
 

Villageofshelby@gmail.com 

 

 
    Report 
 
Streets: 

1. Cold patch 
2. Streets swept by Sanisweep Inc. 
3. Sprayed weeds  
4. Cleaned storm drains 

 
Water: 
       1. Work orders  
       2. Mis digs  
       4. Completed Monthly Operating Report 
       5. Water meter reads 
       6. Pressure test on 4th Street  
       7. Bacties 
       8. Residuals  
 
Sewer: 

1. Started discharge again 
2. Weekly sampling 
3. Ordered blower for cell #1  
4. Mowed 
5. Ferric  
6. Fixed wash outs on lift station drives 
7. DMR 
8. Fixed Harvey pump 
9. Mis digs 
10. Sprayed banks for weed control 
11. Completed sampling for monitoring wells 

 

To: Village Council, VA Selner   

From: 6/14/2021-7/12/2021  

Date:7/12/2021  

Re: Council report  
  



2 

Parks: 
1. Mowed  
2. Seeded soccer field   
3. Work on Pocket Park 
4. Trash pick up 
5. Weed whipped  
6. Sprayed weeds  

 
Motor Pool: 

1. Replaced fuel pump on Kubota mower 
2. Replaced steering arm on Husqvarna mower 

 
General  

1. Leaf pick up  
2. Cut trees down at Park Place  

  

 

 

 
 
 
 







Village Council 
Item Cover Page 

Motion                       by seconded by                           to adopt Resolution No. 
53-21. 
 

 

Meeting Date:   August 9, 2021 

Agenda Item:   DPW Vehicle Purchases       

Budget Impact:  $68,678 from Fund 661 (Budgeted Item) 

Recommendation:  Authorize Village Staff to Purchase Vehicles   

Staff Contact:   Brady Selner, Village Administrator 

 

Background:   
The 2021-22 budget included $70,000 for the purchase of two new DPW vehicles. The new 
trucks will replace the Ford F-350 dump truck and the Ford F-250 work order truck. After this 
purchase, the DPW fleet will be mostly updated besides one plow truck. The Village will likely 
be able to sell the trucks for the price we purchased them for after about 5 years because of 
the State bid pricing.  Included in the packet is the quote tabulation. We received three bids for 
each truck.  
 
Supporting Documents: 
DPW Vehicle Quotes  
Resolution No. 53-21 









































































 

August 9, 2021   RESOLUTION    No. 53-21 

 

RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF SHELBY to authorize Brady Selner, 

Village Administrator, to purchase the 2022 Ford F250 Regular Cab 4x4 

Pickup 8’ Box from Signature Ford, Owosso, MI and the 2022 Chevrolet 

Silverado 3500HD 2WD Reg Cab 146 WB, 60 CA Work Truck, from Burger 

Chevrolet, Grand Rapids, MI, for $29,781 and $38,897, respectively.  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED to authorize Brady Selner, Village Administrator, to 

purchase the emergency lighting and Village of Shelby DPW decals at a later 

date, once the vehicles are ordered. 

 

Moved:                                             . 

Seconded:                                             . 

 

Yes:________________________________________________________________________ 
 
No:____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
ABSENT:__________________________________________________________________________ 

              
 
 
 
RESOLUTION No. 53-21 Declared ADOPTED. 
ADOPTED ON: August 9, 2021     



Village Council 
Item Cover Page 

Motion                       by seconded by                           to adopt Resolution No. 
54-21. 
 

 

Meeting Date:   August 9, 2021 

Agenda Item:   Engineering Contract – MEDC WRI Grant       

Budget Impact:  $124,000 (Part of required local match)  

Recommendation:  Authorize Village Administrator to Sign F&V PSA 

Staff Contact:   Brady Selner, Village Administrator 

 

Background:   
The Village has been invited to proceed in the application process for the MEDC WRI grant. As 
part of the MEDC WRI grant process, the Village of Shelby needs to enter a contract for 
engineering services specific to the work described in the WRI grant application. The Village of 
Shelby has been authorized by the MEDC to incur costs in the amount of $124,000 for Fleis & 
VandenBrink to complete the engineering and design on the WRI project. There will continue to 
be grant administration items on upcoming Village Council agendas as we proceed in the 
application process.  
 
Supporting Documents: 
Fleis & VandenBrink Professional Services Agreement 
Resolution No. 54-21 
 

 

 

 

 

 

  



35318 Shelby MEDC WRI PSA.docx 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

FLEIS & VANDENBRINK ENGINEERING, INC. 
316 Morris Avenue, Suite 230, Muskegon, Michigan 49440 

P: 231.726.1000    F: 231.726.2200 

 
 This Professional Services Agreement (“PSA”) is entered into between Fleis & VandenBrink Engineering, Inc. (“Engineer”) and Village of Shelby 
whose address is 218 North Michigan Avenue, Shelby, MI 49455 (“Owner”) where Engineer agrees to provide services for Owner and Owner agrees to 
pay Engineer, all in accordance with the terms of this PSA. 
 
DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT AND SCOPE OF SERVICES: The description of the Project (“Project”) and the scope of services (“Services”) provided 
under this PSA is as follows: Design and Construction Engineering for the MEDC Water Related Infrastructure Improvements which includes 
upgrades to the Industrial Park Lift Station and Harvey Street Lift Station and replacement of Well #2.  
 
AGREEMENT DOCUMENTS: All obligations covered under this PSA are governed by the Agreement Documents, which specifically include this PSA and 
all of the following documents, which are all incorporated herein by reference: MEDC Application, Attachment C: Cost Estimates. 
  
COMPENSATION OF ENGINEER: This contract is an Hourly Fee contract plus reimbursable expenses with an Estimated Fee of $124,000. 
 
Authorized additional services will be provided on an hourly basis plus reimbursable expenses unless otherwise negotiated. 
 
Owner shall Pay Engineer for all Services and reimbursable expenses on a monthly basis or as otherwise stated herein which shall be due and payable 
within fifteen (15) calendar days of presentation of the invoice.  Invoices shall be past due fifteen (15) calendar days after presentation and shall then incur 
interest at the rate of 7% per annum, or the highest rate permitted by law, whichever is lower. Reimbursable expenses include the cost of subconsultants.    
 
PAYMENT.  If Owner fails to make any payment when due, Engineer may suspend performance of Services hereunder until all past due amounts and 
accrued interest are paid.  Engineer shall have no liability of any type as a result of suspension of services caused by Owner’s failure to pay.  The 
suspension of Services shall not limit any other remedy available to Engineer. 
 
If Owner objects to any portion of an invoice, Owner shall notify Engineer in writing within seven (7) calendar days of presentation.  Owner shall identify 
the disputed charges and shall pay when due that portion of the invoice not in dispute.  If the disputed amount of the invoice is resolved in Engineer’s favor 
and not paid by the invoice due date, interest as stated in the agreement shall be paid by Owner on the disputed amount from the original due date. 
 
The Owner’s Payment of Engineer’s invoices shall not be subject to any right of setoff, and payment shall be due regardless of suspension or termination 
of this Agreement by either party.  If any payment obligation is not paid when due, Owner agrees to pay all costs of the collection, including actual attorney’s 
fees through all levels of appeal, whether or not a legal proceeding for collection is commenced as part of the collection process. 
 
OWNER REPRESENTATIVE.  The Owner’s representative for this Project shall be Village Administrator who shall have complete actual authority on 
behalf of the Owner and its governing body to make all decisions in connection with the PSA.   
 
OWNER RESPONSIBILITIES.  The Owner shall timely furnish, at the Owner's expense, all information, requirements, reports, data, surveys and 
instructions required by this Agreement. The Engineer may use such information, requirements, reports, data, surveys and instructions in performing its 
services and is entitled to rely upon the accuracy and completeness thereof. The Engineer shall not be held responsible for any errors or omissions that 
may arise as a result of erroneous or incomplete information provided by the Owner and/or the Owner's Engineers and contractors. 
 
CHANGES.  For all services that were completed due to changes to the Description of the Project and/or the Scope of Services, Engineer shall be paid 
by Owner on an hourly basis at Engineer’s customary hourly rates, plus reimbursable expenses, unless otherwise negotiated. If the construction period 
extends beyond the contracted period in the Scope of Services or the contracted completion date, all services of Engineer thereafter shall continue to be 
performed and shall be paid by Owner on an hourly basis plus reimbursable expenses. Owner understands and accepts that field techniques and analytical 
capabilities are evolving and that the standards and regulations are subject to rapid change such that currently acceptable investigative approaches and 
techniques may become superseded after the time of the signing of this PSA.  Such changes will constitute changed conditions requiring adjustment in 
the Services and Engineer’s Compensation. 
 
DELAYS.  Engineer shall not be responsible to Owner for any delay of any type or kind unless caused in whole by Engineer. 
 
CONSULTANTS.  Engineer may engage Consultants and subcontractors to perform, in its sole discretion, all or any portion of the Services. 
 
COST ESTIMATES.  Engineer has no control over the costs of labor and material for construction or over competitive bidding and market conditions. All 
cost estimates provided by Engineer are based on Engineer’s experience and are considered opinions of probable cost.  Engineer does not warrant the 
accuracy of any cost estimate. If project costs exceed the Owner’s expectations and the Owner decides to re-design or re-bid any or all portions of the 
Work, all re-design, re-bid or other services provided by Engineer shall be paid by Owner on an hourly basis at Engineer’s customary hourly rates, plus 
reimbursable expenses. 
 
INDEMNITY.  Owner indemnifies, defends and holds harmless Engineer and its agents, consultants and employees, from and against any claim, injury, 
damage, cost, expense or liability, regardless of the legal theory, including actual attorneys’ fees, whether arising before, during or after completion of 
Services performed under the PSA, caused by, arising out of, resulting from or occurring in connection with the performance of the Services or any activity 
associated with the Services, whether or not caused in part by the active or passive negligence or other fault of Engineer excepting only injury to person 
or damage to property caused by the sole negligence of Engineer. In the case of claims against Engineer or any of its consultants, agents or employees 
by anyone for whose acts Owner may be liable, this indemnification obligation shall not be limited in any way by any limitation on the amount or type of 
damages, compensation or benefits payable under workers’ compensation acts and/or disability benefit acts. This indemnity includes, but is not limited to, 
any claims resulting from interpretation of or changes to the documents prepared as a result of this PSA.  This indemnity survives termination of this PSA. 
 
In addition to the indemnity provided herein by Owner, Owner shall indemnify and hold harmless Engineer and its officers, directors, partners, agents, 
employees and consultants from and against any and all claims, costs, losses, and damages (including but not limited to all fees and charges of Engineer, 
architects, attorneys and other professionals, and all court, arbitration, or other dispute resolution costs) caused by, arising out of, relating to or resulting 
from any and all environmental contamination on the Project. 
 



35318 Shelby MEDC WRI PSA.docx 2 

Engineer, to the extent covered by insurance, indemnifies, defends and holds harmless Owner and its agents and employees, from and against any claim, 
injury, damage, cost, expense or liability, arising out of or relating to the Services provided by Engineer for the Project, provided that any such claim, cost, 
loss, or damage is attributable to bodily injury, sickness, disease, or death, or injury to or destruction of tangible property other than the work itself, but 
only to the extent caused solely by any negligent act or omission of Engineer or Engineer’s officers, directors, partners, employees or consultants. 
 
To the fullest extent permitted by law, a party’s total liability to the other party under the terms and conditions of this PSA including any indemnity, as well 
as to anyone claiming by, through or under the other party, for any cost, loss, or damages caused in part by the negligence of the party and in part by the 
negligence of the other party, and any other negligent entity or individual, shall not exceed the percentage share that the party’s negligence bears to the 
total negligence of all of the responsible parties. 
 
PERFORMANCE STANDARDS.   The Engineer shall perform its services consistent with the professional skill and care ordinarily provided by other 
engineers performing similar services in the same or similar locality under the same or similar circumstances.  The Engineer shall perform its services as 
expeditiously as is consistent with such skill and care and the orderly progress of the Project. 
 
MUNICIPAL ADVISOR.  Engineer’s services do not include (1) serving as a “municipal advisor” for purposes of the registration requirements of Section 
975 of the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act (2010) or the municipal advisor registration rules issued by the Securities and 
Exchange Commission, or (2) advising Owner, or any municipal entity or other person or entity, regarding municipal financial products or the issuance of 
municipal securities, including advice with respect to the structure, timing, terms, or other similar matters concerning such products or issuances. 
 
LIMITATION OF LIABILITY.  Engineer shall not be liable for any claim, damage, cost, expense or other liability not caused by negligent acts, errors or 
omissions of Engineer. The total liability of Engineer under any legal theory whatsoever, in the aggregate, as well as any claimed liability of Engineer’s 
officers, directors, employees, or agents or consultants, for any claims arising out of the PSA, shall not exceed the fees actually paid by the Owner for the 
particular Service which forms the basis of the claimed liability. 
 
Engineer makes no warranties, express or implied, with respect to the Services under the PSA, and disclaims any liability for implied warranties of any 
type or kind, including but not limited to implied warranties of fitness or merchantability, and disclaims any liability for special or consequential damages of 
any type or kind. Within these limitations, Engineer shall not be liable in any way for errors, omissions or negligence unless caused by the sole and 
exclusive negligence of Engineer.  For all PSAs which involve multiple projects or general consultations, or various services for various projects over a 
period of time, liability shall not exceed the fee actually paid by the Owner for the particular Services on the specific Project or consultation or assignment 
which forms the basis of the claimed liability and any statute of limitations shall commence upon the completion of the task giving rise to the claim, not the 
last unrelated service provided under the PSA for general consultation services.  To the extent that Engineer may be found liable under the terms of this 
paragraph, and only to such extent, Engineer’s liability shall not exceed the percentage share of Engineer’s responsibility. 
 
INSURANCE.  Upon Owner’s request, Engineer will furnish Owner with a written statement of insurance coverage. No oral representations regarding 
insurance shall be binding. 
 
SITE ACCESS.  Owner shall be solely responsible for obtaining all site access, easements, and permission from third party property owners for Engineer 
to access the site to perform the Services herein. Owner is solely responsible for any claims arising from the disturbance of surface or subsurface soil or 
water conditions caused by the performance of Engineer’s Services, excepting damages caused by the sole negligence of Engineer. Engineer will take 
reasonable precautions to avoid damage to underground structures and utilities.  Owner indemnifies Engineer from any damage caused by or to 
underground structures and utilities not called to Engineer’s attention, all in accordance with the indemnity provisions herein. Owner shall provide Engineer 
with a list of all known hazardous substances on site and a list of protective measures in case of exposure, all in compliance with the current Federal, 
State and Local Right to Know laws and Federal Hazard Communication Standards. 
 
SHOP DRAWINGS AND SUBMITTALS.  If shop drawing or submittal review is part of the Services Engineer provides, Engineer will review the shop 
drawings and submittals only for conformance with the design concept of the project and compliance with the Contract Documents. Unless specifically 
indicated in writing, this PSA does not include the preparation of record drawings. 
 
REJECTION OF WORK.  In the event that the Scope of Services includes construction phase services in the form of site observation, then Engineer shall 
have the authority to reject any work which is not, in the judgment of the Engineer, in conformance with the Contract Documents, Plans and Specifications.  
Neither this authority nor Engineer’s good faith judgment to reject or not reject any work shall subject Engineer to any liability or cause of action to any 
contractor, subcontractor, supplier, or Owner on the Project. 
 
SPREAD OF CONTAMINATION.  Owner understands and agrees that Engineer shall not be responsible for any claims or damages which may arise as 
a result of or from the spread of contamination caused by drilling, sampling or any other activity unless such spread or contamination is substantially 
caused by the negligence of Engineer.  To the extent that Engineer may be found liable under the terms of this Paragraph, and only to such extent, 
Engineer’s liability shall not exceed the percentage share of Engineer’s responsibility. 
 
FAILURE TO ENCOUNTER HAZARDOUS MATERIALS.  Owner understands that the failure to discover hazardous materials does not guarantee that; 
(1) hazardous materials do not exist at the project site, and/or (2) that a non-contaminated site may later become contaminated.  Although Engineer will 
use reasonable care and a level of skill ordinarily exercised by members of the profession currently practicing in the city, municipality or political subdivision 
where the Project is located under similar conditions, Owner agrees that Engineer shall not be responsible for the failure to detect the presence of 
hazardous materials through techniques and practices commonly used for those purposes. 
 
PERMITS AND APPROVALS.  Unless otherwise specifically stated in the Scope of Services, obtaining permits and approvals for the Project is the 
responsibility of the Owner.  For an additional fee, Engineer may assist the Owner provided the assistance shall consist of completing and submitting 
forms as to the results of certain work included in the Scope of Services and the assistance does not include special studies, special research, attendance 
at meetings with public authorities, special testing or special documentation not normally required for similar projects.  If Engineer participates in any way 
with any permitting process, Engineer provides no guaranty or warranty that any permits or approvals will be provided. Owner shall pay Engineer for all 
fees and reimbursable expenses under this PSA regardless of the outcome of approval or denial of permits or other approvals. 
  
ADA AND CODE COMPLIANCE.  The Americans with Disabilities Act (“ADA”) provides that alterations to a facility must be made in such a manner that, 
to the maximum extent feasible, the altered portions of the facility are accessible to persons with disabilities.  The Owner acknowledges that the 
requirements of the ADA will be subject to various and possibly contradictory interpretations.  To the extent applicable, the Engineer will use its reasonable 
professional efforts and judgment to interpret applicable ADA requirements and other federal, state and local laws, rules, codes, ordinances and regulations 
as they may apply to the Project.  The Engineer does not warrant or guarantee that the Project will comply with all interpretations of the ADA requirements 
and/or the requirements of other federal, state and local codes, rules, laws, ordinances and regulations as they may apply to the Project.  Owner shall pay 
Engineer its customary hourly fees plus reimbursable expenses for any design changes made necessary by newly enacted laws, codes and regulations, 
or changes to any existing laws, codes or regulations after the date that this PSA is last signed by the parties. 



35318 Shelby MEDC WRI PSA.docx 3 

 
WAIVER.  No delay on the part of any party hereto in the exercise of any right or remedy shall operate as a waiver of such right or remedy and a waiver 
on any one (1) occasion shall not be construed as a bar to or a waiver of any subsequent breach of the same or any other provision of the agreement on 
a future occasion.  No waiver by Engineer of any breach by Owner of a provision of this PSA shall be deemed a waiver of any other provision hereof or of 
any subsequent breach by Owner of such provision. 
 
ENFORCEABILITY.  This agreement shall be binding upon the parties hereto and their respective successors and assigns. 
 
SEVERABILITY.  In the event that any one (1) or more provisions contained in the agreement shall be declared invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any 
respect, the validity, legality and enforceability of the remaining provisions of the agreement shall not be affected or impaired. 
 
OWNERSHIP OF INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE.  Engineer’s documents prepared pursuant to this PSA, including those in electronic format, are 
instruments of service.  All reports, plans, specifications, computer files, field data, notes and other documents prepared by Engineer as instruments of 
service shall remain the property of Engineer.  Engineer shall retain all common law, statutory and other reserved rights, including the copyright thereto 
and all other intellectual property rights.  Owner shall not use or permit the use of said documents on any other project. Owner fully indemnifies Engineer 
against any and all claims for unauthorized use. 
 
TERMINATION:  This PSA may be terminated by either party upon seven (7) calendar days’ written notice.  Upon termination, Engineer shall be paid by 
Owner for all Services performed up to the notice of termination, as well as all costs necessary to demobilize from the site.   
 
DISPUTE RESOLUTION:  In the event of a dispute arising out of or relating to this Agreement or the services to be rendered hereunder, the Owner and 
the Engineer agree to attempt to resolve such disputes in the following manner: First, the parties agree to attempt to resolve such disputes through direct 
negotiations between the appropriate representatives of each party. Second, if such negotiations are not fully successful, the parties agree to attempt to 
resolve any remaining dispute through mediation using a mediator agreed upon between both parties. Owner and Engineer agree to participate in the 
mediation process in good faith.   The process shall be conducted on a confidential basis, and shall be completed within 120 days. If such mediation is 
unsuccessful in resolving a Dispute, then the parties may (1) mutually agree to a dispute resolution of their choice, or (2) either party may seek to have 
the Dispute resolved by a court of competent jurisdiction.  The venue for a court resolution will be Kent County, Michigan. 
 
NO THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES.  There are no third party beneficiaries to this PSA and the Services provided herein are exclusively for the direct 
benefit of the Owner indicated above. Owner shall ensure that all other agreements relating to this project reflect that there are no third party beneficiaries 
to this PSA. 
 
ASSIGNMENT.  This is a professional services contract and is non-assignable without the express written consent of Engineer. 
 
MISCELLANEOUS.  No additional or contrary terms, whether contained in an order, acknowledgment, or other document from Owner, shall be binding 
upon Engineer unless agreed to in writing signed by an authorized representative of Engineer, and Engineer expressly rejects all such additional or contrary 
terms as may be contained in Owner’s documents. The terms in this PSA will have precedence over any other terms expressed by the Owner’s 
authorization process such as a purchase order.  Engineer’s performance is conditioned on Owner’s unmodified consent exclusively to this PSA.  Engineer 
shall have the right to correct any errors, whether clerical or mathematical, which are contained in this PSA. Unless otherwise specifically indicated in 
writing or otherwise required by law and paid for by Owner, there are no Performance or Payment bonds required on this Project. This PSA shall be binding 
upon and shall inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and their successors and permitted assigns.  This PSA shall be governed by the laws of the State 
of Michigan.  This contract sets forth the entire agreement between Engineer and Owner.  This is a fully integrated contract. 
  
ELECTRONIC/FACSIMILE SIGNATURES.  The signatures on this PSA shall be deemed to be original signatures when transmitted electronically or by 
facsimile machine or by any other medium.  No party shall be required to produce a PSA with an original signature in order to enforce any provision of this 
PSA. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have made and entered into this PSA. To be valid, this PSA must be signed by an authorized representative 
of Fleis & VandenBrink Engineering, Inc.  
 
OWNER:  VILLAGE OF SHELBY    ENGINEER: FLEIS & VANDENBRINK ENGINEERING, INC. 
   
 
By:       By:       

 Paul Inglis      Don DeVries, P.E.     

Title: Village President     Title: Muskegon Office Manager/Principal   

Date:       Date: August 5, 2021     

 

By:       By:       

              

Title:       Title:       

Date:       Date:       

 
  



35318 Shelby MEDC WRI PSA.docx 4 

ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS - CONSTRUCTION OBSERVATION 
 
1. DEFINITIONS. 

 
1.1. Contract Documents shall mean construction agreement(s) between Owner and Contractor(s), including plans, specifications, addenda and 

change orders. 
 
1.2. Contractor shall mean the person or entity providing construction services to Owner, as defined in the Contract Documents. 

 
2. SITE OBSERVATION. 

 
2.1.   The Engineer shall visit the site as defined in the Scope of Services to become generally familiar with the progress and quality of the portion of 

the Work completed, and to determine, in general, if the Work observed is being performed in a manner indicating that the Work, when fully 
completed, will be in accordance with the Contract Documents. However, the Engineer shall not be required to make exhaustive or continuous 
on-site inspections to check the quality or quantity of the Work. On the basis of the site visits, the Engineer shall keep the Owner reasonably 
informed about the progress and quality of the portion of the Work completed.  Engineer will not be responsible for the means, methods, 
techniques, and procedures of construction observed during such visits.  Engineer will not be responsible for the Contractor's failure to perform 
the work in accordance with the Contract Documents. 

2.2. Based solely on Engineer’s on-site observations and Engineer’s review of the Contractor's applications for payment, Engineer will recommend 
in writing to Owner payment to the Contractor.  Such recommendations of payment to constitute a representation to Owner, based solely on 
such observation, review and the data comprising such applications, that to the Engineer’s knowledge, information and belief, the work has 
progressed to the point indicated and that to the Engineer’s knowledge, information and belief the quality of the work is generally in accordance 
with the Contract Documents.    

 
2.3. Engineer will conduct, in company with Owner, a final review of the Project for conformance with the design concept of the Project, and 

compliance with the information given by the Contract Documents, and recommend, in writing, payment to the Contractor, on the same basis 
as set forth above. 

 
3. OWNER RESPONSIBILITIES.  Owner will: 

 
3.1. Provide full information as to his requirements for the Project.  Assist Engineer by placing at Engineer’s disposal all available information pertinent 

to the Project, including previous site reports and any other data relative to the design or construction of the Project. 
 
4. SITE SAFETY PROGRAMS AND PRECAUTIONS. 

 
4.1. Owner acknowledges that the Contractor, not Engineer, is responsible for initiating, maintaining and supervising all safety programs and all 

safety precautions in connection with the work. 
 
4.2. Engineer shall neither have control over, nor be responsible for, safety programs and precautions in connection with the work, since these are 

solely the responsibility of the Contractor.   
 
4.3. Neither the professional activities of the Engineer, nor the presence of the Engineer or its employees at the site, shall impose any duty on the 

Engineer, nor relieve the Contractor of its responsibility for jobsite safety. 
 



Village of Shelby

Pre-Design Engineer's Estimate of Construction Costs

Job: 35312
By: DJD

Date: 5/12/2021

ITEM ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT ESTIMATED
NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL

1 Industrial Park Lift Station Improvements LSum 1 $378,000.00 $378,000

2 Harvey St Lift Station Improvements LSum 1 $322,000.00 $322,000

3 New Well to Replace Well #2 LSum 1 $150,000.00 $150,000

Total Project Costs: $850,000

MEDC Water-Related Infrastructure
Project Costs Summary



Village of Shelby

Pre-Design Engineer's Estimate of Construction Costs

Job: 35312
By: DJD

Date: 5/12/2021

ITEM ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT ESTIMATED
NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL

1 Mobilization LSum 1 $16,000.00 $16,000

2 Demolition LSum 1 $25,000.00 $25,000

3 By-Pass Pumping LSum 1 $22,000.00 $22,000

4 New Wet Well LSum 1 $74,000.00 $74,000

5 Motor & Pump Replacement Ea 2 $20,000.00 $40,000

6 Dry Well Coating LSum 1 $18,000.00 $18,000

7 Cathodic Protection LSum 1 $22,000.00 $22,000

8 Mechanical Work LSum 1 $30,000.00 $30,000

9 Electrical Work LSum 1 $24,000.00 $24,000

10 Instrumentation LSum 1 $23,000.00 $23,000

Construction Subtotal: $294,000

10% Contingencies: $29,400

Construction Total: $323,000

Engineering: $55,000

TOTAL PROJECT COST: $378,000

Industrial Park Lift Station Improvements



Village of Shelby

Pre-Design Engineer's Estimate of Construction Costs

Job: 35312
By: DJD

Date: 5/12/2021

ITEM ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT ESTIMATED
NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL

1 Mobilization LSum 1 $14,000.00 $14,000

2 By-Pass Pumping LSum 1 $18,000.00 $18,000

3 Motor & Pump Replacement Ea 2 $20,000.00 $40,000

4 Wet Well & Dry Well Coating LSum 1 $18,000.00 $18,000

5 Cathodic Protection LSum 1 $22,000.00 $22,000

6 Mechanical Work LSum 1 $30,000.00 $30,000

7 Electrical Work LSum 1 $24,000.00 $24,000

8 Instrumentation LSum 1 $24,000.00 $24,000

9 Permanent Generator LSum 1 $50,000.00 $50,000

10 Concrete Pad LSum 1 $10,000.00 $10,000

Construction Subtotal: $250,000

10% Contingencies: $25,000

Construction Total: $275,000

Engineering: $47,000

TOTAL PROJECT COST: $322,000

Harvey St Lift Station Improvements



Village of Shelby

Pre-Design Engineer's Estimate of Construction Costs

Job: 35312
By: DJD

Date: 5/12/2021

ITEM ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT ESTIMATED
NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL

1 Test Well LSum 1 $10,000.00 $10,000

2 Hydro-geological Report LSum 1 $24,000.00 $24,000

3 Well Drilling LSum 1 $35,000.00 $35,000

4 New Pump LSum 1 $10,000.00 $10,000

5 Piping & Building Modifications LSum 1 $30,000.00 $30,000

6 Electrical Work LSum 1 $7,000.00 $7,000

Construction Subtotal: $116,000

10% Contingencies: $11,600

Construction Total: $128,000

Engineering: $22,000

TOTAL PROJECT COST: $150,000

New Well to Replace Well #2



 

August 9, 2021   RESOLUTION    No. 54-21 

 

RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF SHELBY to authorize Paul Inglis, 

Village President, and Brady Selner, Village Administrator, to sign the 

Professional Services Agreement for the MEDC Water Related 

Infrastructure project by and between Fleis & VandenBrink and the Village 

of Shelby in the amount of $124,000.   

 

Moved:                                             . 

Seconded:                                             . 

 

Yes:________________________________________________________________________ 
 
No:____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
ABSENT:__________________________________________________________________________ 

              
 
 
 
RESOLUTION No. 54-21 Declared ADOPTED. 
ADOPTED ON: August 9, 2021     



Village Council 
Item Cover Page 

 

Meeting Date:   August 9, 2021 

Agenda Item:   School Crossing Guard       

Budget Impact:  None 

Recommendation:  N/A – Discussion Item Only  

Staff Contact:   Brady Selner, Village Administrator 

 

Background:   
I recently had a meeting with Tim Reeves regarding the crossing guard bill for $7,347.60. This 
year’s invoice was slightly less than last year. The school would prefer for the Village to take on 
the responsibility but will continue to provide the service under the current arrangement. 
Taking this on would reduce the cost of the service; however, this would place the scheduling 
responsibility on the Village. If crossing guards were not available, Village staff would need to 
fill in. Each year, the invoice fluctuates due to the fringe benefits of school employees.  
 
With the upcoming school construction project, we acknowledged there is potential to reduce 
or change the locations of the crossing guards once the project is completed. We will evaluate 
this over the next year. If the Village decides to maintain the current arrangement, we need to 
accept the fluctuations in invoices from year to year and understand that it will be a yearly 
operating expense. Below I have listed the history of crossing guard bills:  
 
2013 - $5,934.87 
2014 - $6,229.97 
2015 - $5,527.05 
2016 - $6,267.76 
2017 - $5,502.75 
2018 - $5,843.86 
2019 - $5,206.28 
2020 - $7,495.61 
2021 - $7,347.60 
 
Supporting Documents: 
None 



VILLAGE OF SHELBY

218 N. MICHIGAN AVE

Check Post Date: PR

Database: Shelby08/03/2021 11:14 AM 1/6Check Proofing Report
Payroll ID: Pay Period End Date: 08/01/2021532 Application:08/05/2021

Active

0.00 Deduction Refund:

0.00 Comp Hrs Wrkd:0.00 Suppl. Hours:00Local Allow.:

28,218.58 YTD Gross:0.00 OT Hours:08/05/2021Check Date:

1,229.27 Direct Deposit:82.00 Reg. Hours:1State Allow.:08/01/2021Pay Period End Date:

556.33 Total Deductions:1,229.27 Net for Check:1Federal Allow.:MarriedWithholding Status:

0.00 Net After Dir Dep:1,785.60 Gross for Check:215Department ID:30077Employee ID:

Name:  30077 - BUDDE , CRYSTAL 

Ded/Exp ID               Amt    YTD Amt  Paycode ID        Distribution                          Rate   Hours  OT Hrs         Amt     YTD Amt

  FITW                 90.96   1,443.46  215               CLERK/TREASURER                      20.50   80.00    0.00    1,640.00   24,108.38

  SITW                 56.60     901.39  457 SS TAX        457 C/T ALLOC                        64.00    0.00    0.00       65.60    1,035.20

  SOCSEC_EE           108.55   1,715.03  101               101-215.000-702.000                  40.00    2.00    0.00       80.00    1,160.00

  MEDICARE_EE          25.39     401.10

  DELTA DENTAL         34.84     556.84

  457_EE              230.60   3,438.00

  VISION                9.39     180.09

  SSB               1,229.27    DEPOSIT

Leave Bank ID   Leave ID          Prev. Bal.  Comp Wrkd   Accrued    Lost     Taken    Buy Out   Adjusted   Net Change   New Balance

PTO             PERSONAL              116.50                  0.00      0.00      0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00        116.50

VAC             VACATION              120.00                  0.00      0.00      0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00        120.00

Active

0.00 Deduction Refund:

0.00 Comp Hrs Wrkd:0.00 Suppl. Hours:00Local Allow.:

22,275.04 YTD Gross:0.00 OT Hours:08/05/2021Check Date:

1,453.25 Direct Deposit:88.00 Reg. Hours:0State Allow.:08/01/2021Pay Period End Date:

711.95 Total Deductions:1,453.25 Net for Check:0Federal Allow.:MarriedWithholding Status:

0.00 Net After Dir Dep:2,165.20 Gross for Check:441Department ID:30102Employee ID:

Name:  30102 - FREES, DARRYL E

Ded/Exp ID               Amt    YTD Amt  Paycode ID        Distribution                          Rate   Hours  OT Hrs         Amt     YTD Amt

  FITW                261.21   2,480.47  441 H             DPW                                  21.00    9.00    0.00      189.00   16,880.00

  SITW                 92.02     946.72  441 H             101-691.000-702.000                  21.00   21.00    0.00      441.00            

  SOCSEC_EE           134.24   1,381.05  441 H             202-463.000-702.000                  21.00    0.50    0.00       10.50            

  MEDICARE_EE          31.40     322.99  441 H             203-463.000-702.000                  21.00    0.50    0.00       10.50            

  457_EE %            193.08   1,965.48  441 H             590-000.000-702.000                  21.00   10.00    0.00      210.00            

  SSB                 200.00    DEPOSIT  441 H             591-000.000-702.000                  21.00   39.00    0.00      819.00            

  SSB               1,253.25    DEPOSIT  INSURANCE         DPW                                 250.00    0.00    0.00      250.00    2,000.00

  457 SS TAX        DPW 457 ALLOC                        64.00    0.00    0.00       67.20      701.04

  PTO               DPW                                  21.00    8.00    0.00      168.00    1,224.00

# = Deposited Ded/Exp   * = Check Adjustment   >> = Pre-Tax Deductions capped at Applicable Gross



Check Post Date: PR

Database: Shelby08/03/2021 11:14 AM 2/6Check Proofing Report
Payroll ID: Pay Period End Date: 08/01/2021532 Application:08/05/2021

Leave Bank ID   Leave ID          Prev. Bal.  Comp Wrkd   Accrued    Lost     Taken    Buy Out   Adjusted   Net Change   New Balance

PTO             N/A                   111.00                  0.00      0.00      8.00       0.00       0.00      -8.00        103.00

VAC             VACATION               88.00                  0.00      0.00      0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00         88.00

Active

0.00 Deduction Refund:

0.00 Comp Hrs Wrkd:0.00 Suppl. Hours:00Local Allow.:

29,584.12 YTD Gross:0.00 OT Hours:08/05/2021Check Date:

1,755.33 Direct Deposit:88.00 Reg. Hours:2State Allow.:08/01/2021Pay Period End Date:

780.03 Total Deductions:1,755.33 Net for Check:2Federal Allow.:SingleWithholding Status:

0.00 Net After Dir Dep:2,535.36 Gross for Check:441Department ID:30083Employee ID:

Name:  30083 - HELENHOUSE, JEREMIAH P

Ded/Exp ID               Amt    YTD Amt  Paycode ID        Distribution                          Rate   Hours  OT Hrs         Amt     YTD Amt

  SITW                 80.23     924.37  457 SS TAX        DPW 457 ALLOC                        72.00    0.00    0.00       88.96      960.20

  SOCSEC_EE           155.04   1,832.06  441 H             DPW SUPERVISOR                       27.80   88.00    0.00    2,446.40   24,797.03

  MEDICARE_EE          36.25     428.46

  457_EE              235.74   2,670.56

  FITW                228.54   2,638.67

  VISION                9.39       9.39

  DELTA DENTAL         34.84      34.84

  SSB               1,755.33    DEPOSIT

Leave Bank ID   Leave ID          Prev. Bal.  Comp Wrkd   Accrued    Lost     Taken    Buy Out   Adjusted   Net Change   New Balance

PERSONAL        PERSONAL                0.00                  0.00      0.00      0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00          0.00

                VACATION                                      0.00

PTO             PERSONAL               51.50                  0.00      0.00      0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00         51.50

VAC             VACATION               27.00                  0.00      0.00      0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00         27.00

Active

0.00 Deduction Refund:

0.00 Comp Hrs Wrkd:0.00 Suppl. Hours:00Local Allow.:

24,256.77 YTD Gross:8.00 OT Hours:08/05/2021Check Date:

1,700.45 Direct Deposit:80.00 Reg. Hours:0State Allow.:08/01/2021Pay Period End Date:

586.75 Total Deductions:1,650.45 Net for Check:0Federal Allow.:MarriedWithholding Status:

0.00 Net After Dir Dep:2,237.20 Gross for Check:301Department ID:30109Employee ID:

Name:  30109 - KRAUSE, DAVID K

Ded/Exp ID               Amt    YTD Amt  Paycode ID        Distribution                          Rate   Hours  OT Hrs         Amt     YTD Amt

  FITW                110.37   1,067.43  301               101-301.000-702.000                  23.50   80.00    8.00    2,162.00   14,270.39

  SITW                 85.54     940.64  457 SS TAX        101-301.000-715.100                  75.20    0.00    0.00       75.20      752.00

  SOCSEC_EE           134.82   1,468.95

  MEDICARE_EE          31.52     343.54

##HSA                  50.00     500.00

  457_EE              161.68   1,560.00

  DELTA DENTAL         12.82      64.10

# = Deposited Ded/Exp   * = Check Adjustment   >> = Pre-Tax Deductions capped at Applicable Gross



Check Post Date: PR

Database: Shelby08/03/2021 11:14 AM 3/6Check Proofing Report
Payroll ID: Pay Period End Date: 08/01/2021532 Application:08/05/2021

Ded/Exp ID               Amt    YTD Amt  Paycode ID        Distribution                          Rate   Hours  OT Hrs         Amt     YTD Amt

  HUNT              1,600.45    DEPOSIT

  WSB                 100.00    DEPOSIT

Leave Bank ID   Leave ID          Prev. Bal.  Comp Wrkd   Accrued    Lost     Taken    Buy Out   Adjusted   Net Change   New Balance

PTO             PERSONAL               24.00                  0.00      0.00      0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00         24.00

Active

0.00 Deduction Refund:

0.00 Comp Hrs Wrkd:0.00 Suppl. Hours:00Local Allow.:

38,854.74 YTD Gross:0.00 OT Hours:08/05/2021Check Date:

1,767.74 Direct Deposit:115.00 Reg. Hours:0State Allow.:08/01/2021Pay Period End Date:

891.76 Total Deductions:1,767.74 Net for Check:0Federal Allow.:SingleWithholding Status:

0.00 Net After Dir Dep:2,659.50 Gross for Check:441Department ID:30075Employee ID:

Name:  30075 - MACINTOSH, GREGORY 

Ded/Exp ID               Amt    YTD Amt  Paycode ID        Distribution                          Rate   Hours  OT Hrs         Amt     YTD Amt

  FITW                349.54   4,855.16  441 H             DPW                                  22.50   80.00    0.00    1,800.00   28,772.67

  SITW                105.57   1,545.98  457 SS TAX        DPW 457 ALLOC                        81.54    0.00    0.00       72.00    1,214.24

  SOCSEC_EE           164.89   2,408.99  VACATION          DPW                                  22.50   35.00    0.00      787.50    4,579.15

  MEDICARE_EE          38.56     563.39

  FOC_GMACINTOSH       57.70     923.20

  457_EE              175.50   2,478.96

  SSB               1,767.74    DEPOSIT

Leave Bank ID   Leave ID          Prev. Bal.  Comp Wrkd   Accrued    Lost     Taken    Buy Out   Adjusted   Net Change   New Balance

COMP            COMP                    0.00       0.00       0.00      0.00      0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00          0.00

PTO             PERSONAL                0.00                  0.00      0.00      0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00          0.00

VAC             VACATION               35.00                  0.00      0.00     35.00       0.00       0.00     -35.00          0.00

Active

0.00 Deduction Refund:

0.00 Comp Hrs Wrkd:0.00 Suppl. Hours:00Local Allow.:

11,948.00 YTD Gross:0.00 OT Hours:08/05/2021Check Date:

602.60 Direct Deposit:42.75 Reg. Hours:0State Allow.:08/01/2021Pay Period End Date:

81.40 Total Deductions:602.60 Net for Check:0Federal Allow.:MarriedWithholding Status:

0.00 Net After Dir Dep:684.00 Gross for Check:265Department ID:30111Employee ID:

Name:  30111 - OMNESS, KELLY A

Ded/Exp ID               Amt    YTD Amt  Paycode ID        Distribution                          Rate   Hours  OT Hrs         Amt     YTD Amt

  SITW                 29.07     507.79  265               ADM ASSIST                           16.00   42.75    0.00      684.00   11,948.00

  SOCSEC_EE            42.41     740.78

  MEDICARE_EE           9.92     173.25

  SSB                 602.60    DEPOSIT

Active

0.00 Deduction Refund:

0.00 Comp Hrs Wrkd:0.00 Suppl. Hours:00Local Allow.:

1,626.30 YTD Gross:0.00 OT Hours:08/05/2021Check Date:

0.00 Direct Deposit:9.00 Reg. Hours:0State Allow.:08/01/2021Pay Period End Date:

13.92 Total Deductions:103.08 Net for Check:0Federal Allow.:MarriedWithholding Status:

103.08 Net After Dir Dep:117.00 Gross for Check:265Department ID:30100Employee ID:

Name:  30100 - POLACEK, JAMIE M

# = Deposited Ded/Exp   * = Check Adjustment   >> = Pre-Tax Deductions capped at Applicable Gross



Check Post Date: PR

Database: Shelby08/03/2021 11:14 AM 4/6Check Proofing Report
Payroll ID: Pay Period End Date: 08/01/2021532 Application:08/05/2021

0.00 Deduction Refund:

0.00 Comp Hrs Wrkd:0.00 Suppl. Hours:00Local Allow.:

1,626.30 YTD Gross:0.00 OT Hours:08/05/2021Check Date:

0.00 Direct Deposit:9.00 Reg. Hours:0State Allow.:08/01/2021Pay Period End Date:

13.92 Total Deductions:103.08 Net for Check:0Federal Allow.:MarriedWithholding Status:

103.08 Net After Dir Dep:117.00 Gross for Check:265Department ID:30100Employee ID:

Ded/Exp ID               Amt    YTD Amt  Paycode ID        Distribution                          Rate   Hours  OT Hrs         Amt     YTD Amt

  SITW                  4.97      69.11  265               101-265.000-702.000                  13.00    9.00    0.00      117.00    1,626.30

  SOCSEC_EE             7.25     100.83

  MEDICARE_EE           1.70      23.58

Active

0.00 Deduction Refund:

0.00 Comp Hrs Wrkd:0.00 Suppl. Hours:00Local Allow.:

5,075.00 YTD Gross:0.00 OT Hours:08/05/2021Check Date:

0.00 Direct Deposit:21.00 Reg. Hours:1State Allow.:08/01/2021Pay Period End Date:

58.45 Total Deductions:298.55 Net for Check:1Federal Allow.:SingleWithholding Status:

298.55 Net After Dir Dep:357.00 Gross for Check:301Department ID:30098Employee ID:

Name:  30098 - ROESLER, DEAN C

Ded/Exp ID               Amt    YTD Amt  Paycode ID        Distribution                          Rate   Hours  OT Hrs         Amt     YTD Amt

  FITW                 19.97     294.80  301 P             101-301.000-702.100                  17.00   21.00    0.00      357.00    5,075.00

  SITW                 11.17     152.00

  SOCSEC_EE            22.13     314.65

  MEDICARE_EE           5.18      73.59

Active

0.00 Deduction Refund:

0.00 Comp Hrs Wrkd:0.00 Suppl. Hours:00Local Allow.:

33,280.90 YTD Gross:0.00 OT Hours:08/05/2021Check Date:

1,226.55 Direct Deposit:80.00 Reg. Hours:0State Allow.:08/01/2021Pay Period End Date:

703.85 Total Deductions:1,126.55 Net for Check:0Federal Allow.:MarriedWithholding Status:

0.00 Net After Dir Dep:1,830.40 Gross for Check:441Department ID:30078Employee ID:

Name:  30078 - SEABOLT, KIRK 

Ded/Exp ID               Amt    YTD Amt  Paycode ID        Distribution                          Rate   Hours  OT Hrs         Amt     YTD Amt

  SITW                 66.81   1,294.07  441 H             101-441.000-702.000                  22.00    4.00    0.00       88.00   28,572.50

  MEDICARE_EE          25.09     481.12  441 H             101-691.000-702.000                  22.00   23.00    0.00      506.00            

  SOCSEC_EE           107.29   2,057.22  441 H             202-463.000-702.000                  22.00    0.50    0.00       11.00            

  FITW                167.02   3,307.96  441 H             203-463.000-702.000                  22.00    0.50    0.00       11.00            

  457_EE              158.40   2,732.54  441 H             590-000.000-702.000                  22.00    5.00    0.00      110.00            

  HEALTH               76.40   1,527.65  441 H             591-000.000-702.000                  22.00   32.00    0.00      704.00            

  VISION                2.84      54.59  PTO               DPW                                  22.00   10.00    0.00      220.00    1,716.00

##HSA                 100.00     100.00  VACATION          DPW                                  22.00    5.00    0.00      110.00      110.00

  SSB                 100.00    DEPOSIT  457 SS TAX        DPW 457 ALLOC                        70.40    0.00    0.00       70.40    1,126.40

  SSB               1,126.55    DEPOSIT

# = Deposited Ded/Exp   * = Check Adjustment   >> = Pre-Tax Deductions capped at Applicable Gross



Check Post Date: PR

Database: Shelby08/03/2021 11:14 AM 5/6Check Proofing Report
Payroll ID: Pay Period End Date: 08/01/2021532 Application:08/05/2021

Leave Bank ID   Leave ID          Prev. Bal.  Comp Wrkd   Accrued    Lost     Taken    Buy Out   Adjusted   Net Change   New Balance

PTO             PERSONAL               46.50                  0.00      0.00     10.00       0.00       0.00     -10.00         36.50

VAC             VACATION              120.00                  0.00      0.00      5.00       0.00       0.00      -5.00        115.00

Active

0.00 Deduction Refund:

0.00 Comp Hrs Wrkd:0.00 Suppl. Hours:00Local Allow.:

40,350.06 YTD Gross:0.00 OT Hours:08/05/2021Check Date:

2,141.83 Direct Deposit:80.00 Reg. Hours:2State Allow.:08/01/2021Pay Period End Date:

473.37 Total Deductions:2,141.83 Net for Check:0Federal Allow.:MarriedWithholding Status:

0.00 Net After Dir Dep:2,615.20 Gross for Check:255Department ID:30114Employee ID:

Name:  30114 - SELNER, BRADY D

Ded/Exp ID               Amt    YTD Amt  Paycode ID        Distribution                          Rate   Hours  OT Hrs         Amt     YTD Amt

  FITW                164.05   2,449.48  HOURLY            VILLAGE ADMIN                        32.69   80.00    0.00    2,615.20   37,547.01

  SITW                 94.58   1,451.24

  SOCSEC_EE           161.35   2,490.95

  MEDICARE_EE          37.73     582.56

  DELTA DENTAL         12.82     153.84

  VISION                2.84       2.84

  LAKE              2,141.83    DEPOSIT

Leave Bank ID   Leave ID          Prev. Bal.  Comp Wrkd   Accrued    Lost     Taken    Buy Out   Adjusted   Net Change   New Balance

PTO             PERSONAL               58.50                  0.00      0.00      0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00         58.50

VAC             VACATION               80.00                  0.00      0.00      0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00         80.00

Active

0.00 Deduction Refund:

0.00 Comp Hrs Wrkd:0.00 Suppl. Hours:00Local Allow.:

10,426.00 YTD Gross:0.00 OT Hours:08/05/2021Check Date:

0.00 Direct Deposit:48.00 Reg. Hours:1State Allow.:08/01/2021Pay Period End Date:

75.51 Total Deductions:596.49 Net for Check:0Federal Allow.:SingleWithholding Status:

596.49 Net After Dir Dep:672.00 Gross for Check:441Department ID:30115Employee ID:

Name:  30115 - SIMONS, BRADLEY A

Ded/Exp ID               Amt    YTD Amt  Paycode ID        Distribution                          Rate   Hours  OT Hrs         Amt     YTD Amt

  FITW                  3.55     237.29  441 H             101-691.000-702.000                  14.00   29.00    0.00      406.00   10,426.00

  SITW                 20.55     338.99  441 H             203-463.000-702.000                  14.00    2.50    0.00       35.00            

  SOCSEC_EE            41.66     646.41  441 H             591-000.000-702.000                  14.00    8.00    0.00      112.00            

  MEDICARE_EE           9.75     151.18  441 H             DPW                                  14.00    2.50    0.00       35.00            

  441 H             590-000.000-702.000                  14.00    6.00    0.00       84.00            

Active

0.00 Deduction Refund:

0.00 Comp Hrs Wrkd:0.00 Suppl. Hours:00Local Allow.:

32,130.85 YTD Gross:0.00 OT Hours:08/05/2021Check Date:

1,316.17 Direct Deposit:80.00 Reg. Hours:0State Allow.:08/01/2021Pay Period End Date:

639.03 Total Deductions:1,316.17 Net for Check:0Federal Allow.:MarriedWithholding Status:

0.00 Net After Dir Dep:1,955.20 Gross for Check:301Department ID:30091Employee ID:

Name:  30091 - VON DRAK, JOSEPH W

# = Deposited Ded/Exp   * = Check Adjustment   >> = Pre-Tax Deductions capped at Applicable Gross



Check Post Date: PR

Database: Shelby08/03/2021 11:14 AM 6/6Check Proofing Report
Payroll ID: Pay Period End Date: 08/01/2021532 Application:08/05/2021

0.00 Deduction Refund:

0.00 Comp Hrs Wrkd:0.00 Suppl. Hours:00Local Allow.:

32,130.85 YTD Gross:0.00 OT Hours:08/05/2021Check Date:

1,316.17 Direct Deposit:80.00 Reg. Hours:0State Allow.:08/01/2021Pay Period End Date:

639.03 Total Deductions:1,316.17 Net for Check:0Federal Allow.:MarriedWithholding Status:

0.00 Net After Dir Dep:1,955.20 Gross for Check:301Department ID:30091Employee ID:

Ded/Exp ID               Amt    YTD Amt  Paycode ID        Distribution                          Rate   Hours  OT Hrs         Amt     YTD Amt

  FITW                186.27   3,075.42  301 P             101-301.000-702.000                  23.50   60.00    0.00    1,410.00   27,381.25

  SITW                 73.63   1,216.60  457 SS TAX        101-301.000-715.100                  64.00    0.00    0.00       75.20    1,145.60

  SOCSEC_EE           119.06   1,957.59  VACATION          101-301.000-702.000                  23.50   20.00    0.00      470.00    1,310.00

  MEDICARE_EE          27.84     457.82

  DELTA DENTAL         34.84     556.84

  457_EE              188.00   2,948.88

  VISION                9.39     180.09

  PREFERRED         1,316.17    DEPOSIT

Leave Bank ID   Leave ID          Prev. Bal.  Comp Wrkd   Accrued    Lost     Taken    Buy Out   Adjusted   Net Change   New Balance

PTO             PERSONAL                0.50                128.00      0.00      0.00       0.00       0.00     128.00        128.50

VAC             VACATION                0.00                 80.00      0.00     20.00       0.00       0.00      60.00         60.00

Active

0.00 Deduction Refund:

0.00 Comp Hrs Wrkd:0.00 Suppl. Hours:00Local Allow.:

39,527.20 YTD Gross:0.00 OT Hours:08/05/2021Check Date:

1,983.84 Direct Deposit:80.00 Reg. Hours:1State Allow.:08/01/2021Pay Period End Date:

636.61 Total Deductions:1,983.84 Net for Check:0Federal Allow.:MarriedWithholding Status:

0.00 Net After Dir Dep:2,620.45 Gross for Check:301Department ID:30112Employee ID:

Name:  30112 - WALTZ, STEVEN A

Ded/Exp ID               Amt    YTD Amt  Paycode ID        Distribution                          Rate   Hours  OT Hrs         Amt     YTD Amt

  FITW                161.88   2,302.08  301 P             101-301.000-702.000                  27.89   80.00    0.00    2,231.20   33,516.81

  SITW                 95.77   1,430.32  457 SS TAX        101-301.000-715.100                  89.25    0.00    0.00       89.25    1,428.00

  SOCSEC_EE           162.47   2,450.69  INSURANCE         101-301.000-702.000                 250.00    0.00    0.00      250.00    2,000.00

  MEDICARE_EE          37.99     573.14  PHONE             101-301.000-702.000                  50.00    0.00    0.00       50.00      400.00

  457_EE              178.50   2,856.00

  HUNT              1,983.84    DEPOSIT

Leave Bank ID   Leave ID          Prev. Bal.  Comp Wrkd   Accrued    Lost     Taken    Buy Out   Adjusted   Net Change   New Balance

PTO             PERSONAL               65.75                  0.00      0.00      0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00         65.75

VAC             VACATION               80.00                  0.00      0.00      0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00         80.00

# = Deposited Ded/Exp   * = Check Adjustment   >> = Pre-Tax Deductions capped at Applicable Gross



lElizabeth  Mantyak  

0
 

Dean Roesler 

Part Time Police 

Joe Von Drak  

David Krause 

Steve Waltz 

Police Deparment 

Brad Simons 

Jeremiah Helenhouse 

Kirk  Seaboit 

Darryl  Frees 

Greg Macintosh 

Jamie Polacek 

Kelly Omness 

Crystal  Budde 

Brady Seiner 

Village Hall Office 

IPayroll  

1J
- 

N
J
 
D
 

9
0
 

U
i
 

U
i
 

W
 

-.J
 i
P
 

-J
 
D
 

Ui
 

$ 	 1,983.84 

Lf
l 

L
O
 

L
U
 

-J
 

U
i
 

U
J
 

N
J
 

N
J
 

Lf
1 

U
i
U
1
N
J
J
 

- U
i
 

U
i
 

-.
J 

C
i
 

4
 

0
 

W
 
0
 

0
0
 

$ 	 602.60 

N
J
 

N
J
 

U
 

N
J
 

$ 	 2,141.83 

$ 	 7,888.44 
Trust& Agency 

$ 7,660.00 

General 

I  $ 1,440.87 
IMaior  St 

-
1
 

'.
0 

ILocal  St 

U
i
 

C.
'
 

C.
' 

Sewer 

F'
J 

'.
Q 
U
,
 

U
,
 

Water 

U.
' 

NJ
 

Ci
 

Equipment 

I $  23,913.59 
Total  Payroll 

e3ueuij  o  i.iodej  

August 9, 2021



August 9, 2021



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SHELBY 1/20Page:08/06/2021 09:57 AM
User: Clewandowski
DB: Shelby PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2021

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2021-22
ORIGINAL

BUDGET
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
07/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000

19.40 220,842.43 274,000.00 274,000.00 53,157.57 CURRENT PROP TAXES101-000.000-403.000
76.76 1,394.41 6,000.00 6,000.00 4,605.59 PILOT REVENUES101-000.000-405.000
60.49 17,779.03 45,000.00 45,000.00 27,220.97 DELINQUENT PROP TAXES101-000.000-407.000
115.00 (15.00)100.00 100.00 115.00 BUSINESS LICENSES-PERMITS101-000.000-451.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER FEDERAL GRANTS101-000.000-528.000
0.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 PD 302 STATE FUNDING101-000.000-543.000
0.00 1,300.00 1,300.00 1,300.00 0.00 STATE GRANTS-LIQUOR FEES101-000.000-569.000

99.36 53.99 8,000.00 8,500.00 8,446.01 PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX REIMBURSEMENT101-000.000-573.000
35.60 114,640.00 178,000.00 178,000.00 63,360.00 STATE REVENUE SHARING101-000.000-574.000
32.74 33,630.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 16,370.00 STATE REVENUE EVIP101-000.000-580.000
0.00 56,760.00 123,760.00 56,760.00 0.00 TRSNF FROM RESERVES101-000.000-590.000

10.00 450.00 500.00 500.00 50.00 Zoning Permit Fees101-000.000-607.000
9.49 3,620.41 4,000.00 4,000.00 379.59 TAX COLLECTION FEES101-000.000-618.000

10.00 45.00 50.00 50.00 5.00 LEAF BAGS101-000.000-645.000
44.00 280.00 500.00 500.00 220.00 POLICE FINES, FEES, REPORTS101-000.000-652.000
70.00 150.00 0.00 500.00 350.00 DUIL RESTITUTIONS101-000.000-652.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DISTRICT COURT FINES101-000.000-657.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FORFEITURE MONIES101-000.000-661.000

76.85 740.80 3,200.00 3,200.00 2,459.20 INTEREST EARNED101-000.000-664.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INT-PRIME VEST101-000.000-664.900

50.00 12,000.00 24,000.00 24,000.00 12,000.00 BUILDING RENTAL101-000.000-667.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BUILDING RENTAL OCEANA EMS101-000.000-667.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SPONSORSHIP-SHELBY SUMMER KICK OFF101-000.000-671.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALE OF FIXED ASSETS101-000.000-673.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALE IND PARK LAND101-000.000-673.200
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Donations101-000.000-675.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 GETTY PARK DONATIONS101-000.000-675.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONT. FROM OTHER FUNDS101-000.000-676.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 REIMBURSEMENTS101-000.000-677.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FEMA REIMBURSEMENTS101-000.000-677.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 REIMB: WORKERS COMP101-000.000-677.200
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 REIMB-SALVAGE INSPECTIONS101-000.000-685.000

305.83 (18,524.65)6,000.00 9,000.00 27,524.65 MISC. REVENUES101-000.000-695.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DELINQUENT DIVERSION PROGRAM REVENUE101-000.000-695.400

32.67 445,646.42 724,910.00 661,910.00 216,263.58 Total Dept 000.000

32.67 445,646.42 724,910.00 661,910.00 216,263.58 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 000.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS101-000.000-999.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 000.000

Dept 101.000 - VILLAGE COUNCIL
46.67 8,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 7,000.00 SALARIES & WAGES101-101.000-702.000
46.14 118.49 220.00 220.00 101.51 MEDICARE EXPENSE101-101.000-714.000
44.51 541.00 975.00 975.00 434.00 PAYROLL W/H FICA101-101.000-715.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 GEN OPER SUPPLIES101-101.000-740.000
0.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 MILEAGE & MEALS101-101.000-860.000
0.00 600.00 600.00 600.00 0.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS101-101.000-864.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SHELBY 2/20Page:08/06/2021 09:57 AM
User: Clewandowski
DB: Shelby PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2021

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2021-22
ORIGINAL

BUDGET
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
07/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

44.60 9,359.49 16,895.00 16,895.00 7,535.51 Total Dept 101.000 - VILLAGE COUNCIL

Dept 191.000 - ELECTIONS COMMISSION
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 GEN OPER SUPPLIES101-191.000-740.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SERVICES101-191.000-800.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PRINTING - PUBLISHINGS101-191.000-900.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 191.000 - ELECTIONS COMMISSION

Dept 215.000 - VILLAGE CLERK
63.63 1,741.95 4,790.00 4,790.00 3,048.05 SALARIES & WAGES101-215.000-702.000
41.20 914.97 1,556.00 1,556.00 641.03 WAGES PART TIME ADMIN. ASST.101-215.000-702.100
57.70 39.34 93.00 93.00 53.66 MEDICARE EXPENSE101-215.000-714.000
58.39 163.54 393.00 393.00 229.46 PAYROLL W/H FICA101-215.000-715.000
38.01 119.02 192.00 192.00 72.98 PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT101-215.000-715.100
26.01 1,642.68 2,220.00 2,220.00 577.32 HOSPITALIZATION101-215.000-716.000
16.39 58.53 70.00 70.00 11.47 DENTAL INSURANCE 101-215.000-717.000
42.80 14.30 25.00 25.00 10.70 LIFE INSURANCE 101-215.000-718.000
17.45 47.88 58.00 58.00 10.12 VISION101-215.000-719.000
52.96 705.55 1,500.00 1,500.00 794.45 OFFICE SUPPLIES-GEN101-215.000-727.000
85.28 103.02 700.00 700.00 596.98 PRINTING SERVICES-OFFICE101-215.000-742.000
32.79 1,613.00 2,400.00 2,400.00 787.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-215.000-801.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 AUDIT FEES101-215.000-807.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 COMMUNICATIONS PHONE101-215.000-851.000
0.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-215.000-858.000
0.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 MILEAGE & MEALS101-215.000-860.000
0.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 0.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS101-215.000-864.000

100.20 (1.60)800.00 800.00 801.60 PRINTING - PUBLISHINGS101-215.000-900.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INSURANCES101-215.000-910.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WORKMANS COMP INS.101-215.000-916.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONTRACTED REPAIRS/MAINT101-215.000-930.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-215.000-956.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY101-215.000-970.000

50.24 7,562.18 15,197.00 15,197.00 7,634.82 Total Dept 215.000 - VILLAGE CLERK

Dept 253.000 - VILLAGE TREASURER
46.93 2,542.09 4,790.00 4,790.00 2,247.91 SALARIES & WAGES101-253.000-702.000
41.20 914.96 1,556.00 1,556.00 641.04 WAGES PART TIME101-253.000-702.100
45.45 50.73 93.00 93.00 42.27 MEDICARE EXPENSE101-253.000-714.000
46.01 212.17 393.00 393.00 180.83 PAYROLL W/H FICA101-253.000-715.000
37.98 119.07 192.00 192.00 72.93 PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT101-253.000-715.100
27.03 1,619.92 2,220.00 2,220.00 600.08 HOSPITALIZATION101-253.000-716.000
16.39 58.53 70.00 70.00 11.47 DENTAL INSURANCE 101-253.000-717.000
42.80 14.30 25.00 25.00 10.70 LIFE INSURANCE 101-253.000-718.000
17.45 47.88 58.00 58.00 10.12 VISION101-253.000-719.000
88.72 56.40 500.00 500.00 443.60 OFFICE SUPPLIES-GEN101-253.000-727.000
74.33 385.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,115.00 SERVICES101-253.000-800.000
0.00 75.00 75.00 75.00 0.00 COMMUNICATIONS PHONE101-253.000-851.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-253.000-858.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MILEAGE & MEALS101-253.000-860.000
0.00 70.00 70.00 70.00 0.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS101-253.000-864.000

346.20 (246.20)100.00 100.00 346.20 PRINTING - PUBLISHINGS101-253.000-900.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SHELBY 3/20Page:08/06/2021 09:57 AM
User: Clewandowski
DB: Shelby PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2021

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2021-22
ORIGINAL

BUDGET
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
07/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INSURANCES101-253.000-910.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-253.000-956.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY101-253.000-970.000

49.15 5,919.85 11,642.00 11,642.00 5,722.15 Total Dept 253.000 - VILLAGE TREASURER

Dept 255.000 - VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR
46.39 7,465.38 13,926.00 13,926.00 6,460.62 SALARIES & WAGES101-255.000-702.000
42.69 126.08 220.00 220.00 93.92 MEDICARE EXPENSE101-255.000-714.000
48.97 418.42 820.00 820.00 401.58 PAYROLL W/H FICA101-255.000-715.000
100.00 (50.00)0.00 0.00 50.00 PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT101-255.000-715.100
31.36 1,015.92 1,480.00 1,480.00 464.08 HOSPITALIZATION101-255.000-716.000
27.55 136.21 188.00 188.00 51.79 DENTAL INSURANCE 101-255.000-717.000
58.40 18.72 45.00 45.00 26.28 LIFE INSURANCE 101-255.000-718.000
0.11 64.93 65.00 65.00 0.07 VISION101-255.000-719.000
9.81 541.17 600.00 600.00 58.83 OFFICE SUPPLIES-GEN101-255.000-727.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONTRACTED REPAIRS/MAINT101-255.000-800.000
4.00 1,440.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 60.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-255.000-858.000
0.00 300.00 300.00 300.00 0.00 MILEAGE & MEALS101-255.000-860.000
0.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 0.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS101-255.000-864.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-255.000-956.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY101-255.000-970.000

37.69 12,676.83 20,344.00 20,344.00 7,667.17 Total Dept 255.000 - VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR

Dept 265.000 - VILLAGE HALL/GROUNDS
31.77 2,306.20 3,380.00 3,380.00 1,073.80 SALARIES & WAGES101-265.000-702.000
38.93 24.43 40.00 40.00 15.57 MEDICARE EXPENSE101-265.000-714.000
44.39 83.42 150.00 150.00 66.58 PAYROLL W/H FICA101-265.000-715.000
21.49 785.07 1,000.00 1,000.00 214.93 GEN OPER SUPPLIES101-265.000-740.000
38.02 309.88 500.00 500.00 190.12 REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES101-265.000-775.000
37.83 2,797.67 4,500.00 4,500.00 1,702.33 COMMUNICATIONS PHONE101-265.000-851.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MILEAGE & MEALS101-265.000-860.000
0.00 5,500.00 5,500.00 5,500.00 0.00 INSURANCES101-265.000-910.000

29.41 247.08 350.00 350.00 102.92 SEWER UTILITIES 101-265.000-917.000
43.71 112.59 200.00 200.00 87.41 WATER UTILITY101-265.000-918.000
31.39 2,401.21 3,500.00 3,500.00 1,098.79 PUBLIC UTILITIES - CONSUMERS101-265.000-920.000
37.55 281.04 450.00 450.00 168.96 PUBLIC UTILITIES - MICH CON101-265.000-921.000
100.00 (475.00)0.00 0.00 475.00 CONTRACTED REPAIRS/MAINT101-265.000-930.000

0.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-265.000-956.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY101-265.000-970.000

26.42 14,473.59 19,670.00 19,670.00 5,196.41 Total Dept 265.000 - VILLAGE HALL/GROUNDS

Dept 299.000 - OTHER GENERAL GOVT
63.37 3,039.99 8,300.00 8,300.00 5,260.01 SERVICES101-299.000-800.000
37.16 18,853.08 30,000.00 30,000.00 11,146.92 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-299.000-801.000
119.42 (1,165.00)6,000.00 6,000.00 7,165.00 AUDIT FEES101-299.000-807.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-299.000-858.000
0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 INSURANCES101-299.000-910.000

100.00 0.00 150.00 150.00 150.00 WORKMANS COMP INS.101-299.000-916.000
7.41 925.87 1,000.00 1,000.00 74.13 UNEMPLOYMENT INS.101-299.000-916.100
0.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-299.000-956.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SHELBY 4/20Page:08/06/2021 09:57 AM
User: Clewandowski
DB: Shelby PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2021

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2021-22
ORIGINAL

BUDGET
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
07/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY101-299.000-970.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITOL OUTLAY-LAND101-299.000-971.100

42.84 31,753.94 55,550.00 55,550.00 23,796.06 Total Dept 299.000 - OTHER GENERAL GOVT

Dept 301.000 - POLICE DEPT
42.74 101,807.38 177,787.00 177,787.00 75,979.62 SALARIES & WAGES101-301.000-702.000
17.88 25,910.00 31,552.00 31,552.00 5,642.00 WAGES PART TIME101-301.000-702.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 LIASON DIVERSION PROGRAM101-301.000-702.200

45.42 1,451.78 2,660.00 2,660.00 1,208.22 MEDICARE EXPENSE101-301.000-714.000
51.66 4,833.81 10,000.00 10,000.00 5,166.19 PAYROLL W/H FICA101-301.000-715.000
36.39 4,523.85 7,112.00 7,112.00 2,588.15 PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT101-301.000-715.100
72.21 3,349.73 12,053.00 12,053.00 8,703.27 HOSPITALIZATION101-301.000-716.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EMPLOYEE COST REIMBURSEMENT101-301.000-716.100

47.75 606.68 1,161.00 1,161.00 554.32 DENTAL INSURANCE 101-301.000-717.000
59.37 180.40 444.00 444.00 263.60 LIFE INSURANCE 101-301.000-718.000
52.58 232.36 490.00 490.00 257.64 VISION101-301.000-719.000
1.60 295.20 1,200.00 300.00 4.80 OFFICE SUPPLIES-GEN101-301.000-727.000

15.66 4,722.78 5,600.00 5,600.00 877.22 GEN OPER SUPPLIES101-301.000-740.000
82.47 315.50 1,800.00 1,800.00 1,484.50 UNIFORMS101-301.000-744.000
24.00 38.00 50.00 50.00 12.00 UNIFORMS -MAINTENANCE101-301.000-744.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES101-301.000-775.000

67.97 480.50 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,019.50 SERVICES101-301.000-800.000
52.97 705.40 1,500.00 1,500.00 794.60 COMMUNICATIONS PHONE101-301.000-851.000
100.00 0.00 200.00 600.00 600.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-301.000-858.000
55.08 157.23 350.00 350.00 192.77 MILEAGE & MEALS101-301.000-860.000
96.38 25.32 200.00 700.00 674.68 TRAINING-LOCAL101-301.000-862.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRAINING-STATE101-301.000-862.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Drunk Driving Enforcement101-301.000-862.200

90.26 48.70 500.00 500.00 451.30 PA 302 EXPENDITURES 101-301.000-862.300
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS101-301.000-864.000
0.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 SCHOOL CROSSING GUARDS101-301.000-866.000
0.00 11,000.00 11,000.00 11,000.00 0.00 INSURANCES101-301.000-910.000

15.24 8,476.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 1,524.00 WORKMANS COMP INS.101-301.000-916.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SEWER UTILITIES 101-301.000-917.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WATER UTILITY101-301.000-918.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES - CONSUMERS101-301.000-920.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES - MICH CON101-301.000-921.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BUILDING RENTAL101-301.000-940.000

25.00 9,000.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 3,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL101-301.000-943.000
0.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-301.000-956.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY101-301.000-970.000

37.58 184,360.62 295,359.00 295,359.00 110,998.38 Total Dept 301.000 - POLICE DEPT

Dept 400.000 - Planning Commission
58.00 840.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,160.00 SALARIES & WAGES101-400.000-702.000
58.00 12.18 29.00 29.00 16.82 MEDICARE EXPENSE101-400.000-714.000
58.00 52.08 124.00 124.00 71.92 PAYROLL W/H FICA101-400.000-715.000
0.00 6,200.00 6,200.00 6,200.00 0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-400.000-801.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MILEAGE & MEALS101-400.000-860.000
0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS101-400.000-864.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SHELBY 5/20Page:08/06/2021 09:57 AM
User: Clewandowski
DB: Shelby PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2021

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2021-22
ORIGINAL

BUDGET
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
07/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

13.35 8,104.26 9,353.00 9,353.00 1,248.74 Total Dept 400.000 - Planning Commission

Dept 441.000 - DEPT OF PUBLIC WORKS
61.06 5,206.78 13,371.00 13,371.00 8,164.22 SALARIES & WAGES101-441.000-702.000
62.10 73.53 194.00 194.00 120.47 MEDICARE EXPENSE101-441.000-714.000
62.13 313.94 829.00 829.00 515.06 PAYROLL W/H FICA101-441.000-715.000
28.49 356.14 498.00 498.00 141.86 PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT101-441.000-715.100
31.83 629.89 924.00 924.00 294.11 HOSPITALIZATION101-441.000-716.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EMPLOYEE COST REIMBURSEMENT101-441.000-716.100

51.51 34.43 71.00 71.00 36.57 DENTAL INSURANCE 101-441.000-717.000
48.31 23.26 45.00 45.00 21.74 LIFE INSURANCE 101-441.000-718.000
37.98 26.67 43.00 43.00 16.33 VISION101-441.000-719.000
78.85 84.59 400.00 400.00 315.41 OFFICE SUPPLIES-GEN101-441.000-727.000
20.55 1,191.76 1,500.00 1,500.00 308.24 GEN OPER SUPPLIES101-441.000-740.000
21.44 235.69 300.00 300.00 64.31 REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES101-441.000-775.000
0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 CONTRACTURAL SERVICES101-441.000-818.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 COMMUNICATIONS - RADIO101-441.000-850.000

24.09 2,429.27 3,200.00 3,200.00 770.73 COMMUNICATIONS PHONE101-441.000-851.000
0.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-441.000-858.000
0.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 MILEAGE & MEALS101-441.000-860.000
0.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS101-441.000-864.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PRINTING - PUBLISHINGS101-441.000-900.000
0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 INSURANCES101-441.000-910.000

100.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 WORKMANS COMP INS.101-441.000-916.000
43.39 169.84 300.00 300.00 130.16 SEWER UTILITIES 101-441.000-917.000
35.93 128.14 200.00 200.00 71.86 WATER UTILITY101-441.000-918.000
36.51 2,222.32 3,500.00 3,500.00 1,277.68 PUBLIC UTILITIES - CONSUMERS101-441.000-920.000
35.82 2,246.31 3,500.00 3,500.00 1,253.69 PUBLIC UTILITIES - MICH CON101-441.000-921.000
129.60 (148.00)500.00 500.00 648.00 CONTRACTED REPAIRS/MAINT101-441.000-930.000

0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 BUILDING REPAIRS/MAINT.101-441.000-931.000
34.39 7,873.38 12,000.00 12,000.00 4,126.62 EQUIPMENT RENTAL101-441.000-943.000
0.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-441.000-956.000
0.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 BUILDING & YARDS IMPROVEMENT101-441.000-976.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OFFSITE IMPROVE.-SIDEWALKS101-441.000-976.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OFFSITE IMPROVE TREES101-441.000-976.500
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES101-441.000-977.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BLDG YARDS REP/MAINT SUP101-441.000-977.100

38.66 29,397.94 47,925.00 47,925.00 18,527.06 Total Dept 441.000 - DEPT OF PUBLIC WORKS

Dept 448.000 - ST LIGHTING, CROSS/CHRIST.
40.22 17,933.63 30,000.00 30,000.00 12,066.37 STREET LIGHTS101-448.000-923.000

40.22 17,933.63 30,000.00 30,000.00 12,066.37 Total Dept 448.000 - ST LIGHTING, CROSS/CHRIST.

Dept 528.000 - WASTE COLLECTION FEES
26.25 3,687.59 5,000.00 5,000.00 1,312.41 CONTRACTURAL SERVICES101-528.000-818.000

26.25 3,687.59 5,000.00 5,000.00 1,312.41 Total Dept 528.000 - WASTE COLLECTION FEES

Dept 691.000 - PARKS RECREATION
68.43 4,221.62 13,371.00 13,371.00 9,149.38 SALARIES & WAGES101-691.000-702.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SHELBY 6/20Page:08/06/2021 09:57 AM
User: Clewandowski
DB: Shelby PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2021

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2021-22
ORIGINAL

BUDGET
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
07/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

69.47 59.22 194.00 194.00 134.78 MEDICARE EXPENSE101-691.000-714.000
69.49 252.95 829.00 829.00 576.05 PAYROLL W/H FICA101-691.000-715.000
28.52 355.28 497.00 497.00 141.72 PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT101-691.000-715.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MED101-691.000-715.200
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SS-101-691.000-715.300

31.84 629.78 924.00 924.00 294.22 HOSPITALIZATION101-691.000-716.000
50.79 35.43 72.00 72.00 36.57 DENTAL INSURANCE 101-691.000-717.000
44.11 25.15 45.00 45.00 19.85 LIFE INSURANCE 101-691.000-718.000
37.98 26.67 43.00 43.00 16.33 VISION101-691.000-719.000
19.99 80.01 100.00 100.00 19.99 GEN OPER SUPPLIES101-691.000-740.000
31.30 687.02 1,000.00 1,000.00 312.98 REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES101-691.000-775.000
0.00 2,800.00 2,800.00 2,800.00 0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-691.000-801.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SHELBY SUMMER KICK OFF-SPONSORED101-691.000-802.000

35.66 3,860.22 6,000.00 6,000.00 2,139.78 CONTRACTURAL SERVICES101-691.000-818.000
0.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 INSURANCES101-691.000-910.000

70.47 443.02 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,056.98 WATER UTILITY101-691.000-918.000
42.34 922.49 1,600.00 1,600.00 677.51 PUBLIC UTILITIES - CONSUMERS101-691.000-920.000
0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 CONTRACTED REPAIRS/MAINT101-691.000-930.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BUILDING REPAIRS/MAINT.101-691.000-931.000

25.86 9,638.53 13,000.00 13,000.00 3,361.47 EQUIPMENT RENTAL101-691.000-943.000
66.00 170.00 500.00 500.00 330.00 PROJECT COSTS101-691.000-967.000
0.00 87,000.00 150,000.00 87,000.00 0.00 GETTY  PARK RENOVATION101-691.000-967.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY101-691.000-970.000
0.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 BUILDING & YARDS IMPROVEMENT101-691.000-976.000
0.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 TREE/FLOWER 101-691.000-976.200

13.53 116,707.39 197,975.00 134,975.00 18,267.61 Total Dept 691.000 - PARKS RECREATION

33.23 441,937.31 724,910.00 661,910.00 219,972.69 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 3,709.11 0.00 0.00 (3,709.11)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

33.23 441,937.31 724,910.00 661,910.00 219,972.69 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
32.67 445,646.42 724,910.00 661,910.00 216,263.58 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SHELBY 7/20Page:08/06/2021 09:57 AM
User: Clewandowski
DB: Shelby PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2021

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2021-22
ORIGINAL

BUDGET
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
07/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 103 - GENERAL INVESTMENT FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRSNF FROM RESERVES103-000.000-590.000
3.64 4,817.92 5,000.00 5,000.00 182.08 INTEREST EARNED103-000.000-664.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONT. FROM OTHER FUNDS103-000.000-676.000

3.64 4,817.92 5,000.00 5,000.00 182.08 Total Dept 000.000

3.64 4,817.92 5,000.00 5,000.00 182.08 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 000.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS103-000.000-999.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 000.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

3.64 4,817.92 5,000.00 5,000.00 182.08 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
3.64 4,817.92 5,000.00 5,000.00 182.08 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 103 - GENERAL INVESTMENT FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SHELBY 8/20Page:08/06/2021 09:57 AM
User: Clewandowski
DB: Shelby PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2021

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2021-22
ORIGINAL

BUDGET
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
07/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET
Revenues
Dept 000.000

36.40 165,356.12 260,000.00 260,000.00 94,643.88 ACT 51 MONIES202-000.000-546.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER STATE GRANTS202-000.000-571.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRSNF FROM RESERVES202-000.000-590.000
3.12 1,162.52 1,200.00 1,200.00 37.48 INTEREST EARNED202-000.000-664.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INT-PRIME VEST202-000.000-664.900
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DOT MONIES (TASK FORCE)202-000.000-674.200
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FEDERAL REVENUE202-000.000-675.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 REIMBURSEMENTS202-000.000-677.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC. REVENUES202-000.000-695.000

36.25 166,518.64 261,200.00 261,200.00 94,681.36 Total Dept 000.000

36.25 166,518.64 261,200.00 261,200.00 94,681.36 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 000.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PRINCIPAL ON BOND PAYMENTS202-000.000-990.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST ON BOND PAYMENTS202-000.000-995.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 AGENT FEES ON BOND PAYMENTS202-000.000-996.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS202-000.000-999.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 000.000

Dept 451.000 - CONSTRUCTION
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALARIES & WAGES202-451.000-702.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MEDICARE EXPENSE202-451.000-714.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PAYROLL W/H FICA202-451.000-715.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT202-451.000-715.100

100.00 62.36 0.00 0.00 (62.36)HOSPITALIZATION202-451.000-716.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONTRACTURAL SERVICES202-451.000-818.000
0.00 72,000.00 72,000.00 72,000.00 0.00 NEW SIDEWALK202-451.000-819.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ENGINEERING SERVICES202-451.000-821.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-451.000-943.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY202-451.000-970.000

(0.09)72,062.36 72,000.00 72,000.00 (62.36)Total Dept 451.000 - CONSTRUCTION

Dept 463.000 - ROUTINE MAINTENANCE
15.68 50,732.94 60,170.00 60,170.00 9,437.06 SALARIES & WAGES202-463.000-702.000
16.74 726.03 872.00 872.00 145.97 MEDICARE EXPENSE202-463.000-714.000
16.72 3,107.31 3,731.00 3,731.00 623.69 PAYROLL W/H FICA202-463.000-715.000
50.06 621.29 1,244.00 1,244.00 622.71 PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT202-463.000-715.100
18.53 3,591.23 4,408.00 4,408.00 816.77 HOSPITALIZATION202-463.000-716.000
65.28 87.50 252.00 252.00 164.50 DENTAL INSURANCE 202-463.000-717.000
49.35 111.42 220.00 220.00 108.58 LIFE INSURANCE 202-463.000-718.000
57.83 53.56 127.00 127.00 73.44 VISION202-463.000-719.000
1.95 735.39 750.00 750.00 14.61 GEN OPER SUPPLIES202-463.000-740.000
6.49 4,675.35 5,000.00 5,000.00 324.65 ROAD MAINT. MATERIALS202-463.000-782.000
0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 CONTRACTURAL SERVICES202-463.000-818.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INSURANCES202-463.000-910.000
0.00 600.00 600.00 600.00 0.00 WORKMANS COMP INS.202-463.000-916.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SHELBY 9/20Page:08/06/2021 09:57 AM
User: Clewandowski
DB: Shelby PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2021

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2021-22
ORIGINAL

BUDGET
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
07/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET
Expenditures

28.78 4,273.29 6,000.00 6,000.00 1,726.71 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-463.000-943.000
34.08 1,318.40 2,000.00 2,000.00 681.60 ROUTINE SIDEWALK MAINTENANCE202-463.000-945.000

16.87 72,633.71 87,374.00 87,374.00 14,740.29 Total Dept 463.000 - ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

Dept 474.000 - TRAFFIC SERVICES
5.88 2,926.04 3,109.00 3,109.00 182.96 SALARIES & WAGES202-474.000-702.000
5.87 42.36 45.00 45.00 2.64 MEDICARE EXPENSE202-474.000-714.000
5.89 181.64 193.00 193.00 11.36 PAYROLL W/H FICA202-474.000-715.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT202-474.000-715.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 HOSPITALIZATION202-474.000-716.000
0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 TRAFFICE CONTROL SUPPLIES202-474.000-786.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONTRACTURAL SERVICES202-474.000-818.000

30.16 349.20 500.00 500.00 150.80 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-474.000-943.000

6.50 4,999.24 5,347.00 5,347.00 347.76 Total Dept 474.000 - TRAFFIC SERVICES

Dept 478.000 - WINTER MAINTENANCE
11.33 12,405.48 13,990.00 13,990.00 1,584.52 SALARIES & WAGES202-478.000-702.000
11.32 180.02 203.00 203.00 22.98 MEDICARE EXPENSE202-478.000-714.000
11.21 777.76 876.00 876.00 98.24 PAYROLL W/H FICA202-478.000-715.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT202-478.000-715.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 HOSPITALIZATION202-478.000-716.000
0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 SNOW REMOVAL SUPPLIES202-478.000-784.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONTRACTURAL SERVICES202-478.000-818.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INSURANCES202-478.000-910.000
0.00 600.00 600.00 600.00 0.00 WORKMANS COMP INS.202-478.000-916.000
0.06 9,993.78 10,000.00 10,000.00 6.22 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-478.000-943.000

4.21 38,957.04 40,669.00 40,669.00 1,711.96 Total Dept 478.000 - WINTER MAINTENANCE

Dept 482.000 - BOOKKEEPING-ADMINISTRATION
32.89 12,196.55 18,173.00 18,173.00 5,976.45 SALARIES & WAGES202-482.000-702.000
33.01 176.86 264.00 264.00 87.14 MEDICARE EXPENSE202-482.000-714.000
33.07 754.32 1,127.00 1,127.00 372.68 PAYROLL W/H FICA202-482.000-715.000
59.74 57.98 144.00 144.00 86.02 PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT202-482.000-715.100
26.23 3,250.84 4,407.00 4,407.00 1,156.16 HOSPITALIZATION202-482.000-716.000
10.85 287.96 323.00 323.00 35.04 DENTAL INSURANCE 202-482.000-717.000
54.78 30.30 67.00 67.00 36.70 LIFE INSURANCE 202-482.000-718.000
10.68 114.33 128.00 128.00 13.67 VISION202-482.000-719.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES-GEN202-482.000-727.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES202-482.000-801.000

86.67 80.00 600.00 600.00 520.00 AUDIT FEES202-482.000-807.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INSURANCES202-482.000-910.000

84.67 92.00 600.00 600.00 508.00 WORKMANS COMP INS.202-482.000-916.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS202-482.000-956.000

34.03 17,041.14 25,833.00 25,833.00 8,791.86 Total Dept 482.000 - BOOKKEEPING-ADMINISTRATION

11.04 205,693.49 231,223.00 231,223.00 25,529.51 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SHELBY 10/20Page:08/06/2021 09:57 AM
User: Clewandowski
DB: Shelby PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2021

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2021-22
ORIGINAL

BUDGET
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
07/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET

230.68 (39,174.85)29,977.00 29,977.00 69,151.85 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

11.04 205,693.49 231,223.00 231,223.00 25,529.51 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
36.25 166,518.64 261,200.00 261,200.00 94,681.36 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SHELBY 11/20Page:08/06/2021 09:57 AM
User: Clewandowski
DB: Shelby PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2021

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2021-22
ORIGINAL

BUDGET
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
07/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET
Revenues
Dept 000.000

19.97 84,031.18 105,000.00 105,000.00 20,968.82 CURRENT PROP TAXES203-000.000-403.000
92.24 155.19 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,844.81 PILOT REVENUES203-000.000-405.000
90.76 1,108.34 12,000.00 12,000.00 10,891.66 DELINQUENT PROP TAXES203-000.000-407.000
51.98 33,616.97 70,000.00 70,000.00 36,383.03 ACT 51 MONIES203-000.000-546.000
110.65 (958.36)9,000.00 9,000.00 9,958.36 Metro Authority Maintenance203-000.000-570.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER STATE GRANTS203-000.000-571.000
100.00 (3,619.72)0.00 0.00 3,619.72 PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX REIMBURSEMENT203-000.000-573.000

0.00 0.00 125,156.00 0.00 0.00 TRSNF FROM RESERVES203-000.000-590.000
15.58 3,376.80 4,000.00 4,000.00 623.20 INTEREST EARNED203-000.000-664.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INT-PRIME VEST203-000.000-664.900
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONT. FROM OTHER FUNDS203-000.000-676.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 REIMBURSEMENTS203-000.000-677.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC. REVENUES203-000.000-695.000

41.73 117,710.40 327,156.00 202,000.00 84,289.60 Total Dept 000.000

41.73 117,710.40 327,156.00 202,000.00 84,289.60 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 000.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS203-000.000-999.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 000.000

Dept 451.000 - CONSTRUCTION
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALARIES & WAGES203-451.000-702.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MEDICARE EXPENSE203-451.000-714.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PAYROLL W/H FICA203-451.000-715.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT203-451.000-715.100

100.00 62.36 0.00 0.00 (62.36)HOSPITALIZATION203-451.000-716.000
0.00 0.00 170,000.00 0.00 0.00 CONTRACTURAL SERVICES203-451.000-818.000
0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 ENGINEERING SERVICES203-451.000-821.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-451.000-943.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY203-451.000-970.000

(6.24)1,062.36 171,000.00 1,000.00 (62.36)Total Dept 451.000 - CONSTRUCTION

Dept 463.000 - ROUTINE MAINTENANCE
16.27 50,380.11 60,170.00 60,170.00 9,789.89 SALARIES & WAGES203-463.000-702.000
17.29 721.21 872.00 872.00 150.79 MEDICARE EXPENSE203-463.000-714.000
17.30 3,085.50 3,731.00 3,731.00 645.50 PAYROLL W/H FICA203-463.000-715.000
50.02 621.69 1,244.00 1,244.00 622.31 PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT203-463.000-715.100
18.53 3,590.20 4,407.00 4,407.00 816.80 HOSPITALIZATION203-463.000-716.000
51.41 155.50 320.00 320.00 164.50 DENTAL INSURANCE 203-463.000-717.000
54.29 91.42 200.00 200.00 108.58 LIFE INSURANCE 203-463.000-718.000
57.83 53.56 127.00 127.00 73.44 VISION203-463.000-719.000
0.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 0.00 GEN OPER SUPPLIES203-463.000-740.000
6.71 4,664.65 5,000.00 5,000.00 335.35 ROAD MAINT. MATERIALS203-463.000-782.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONTRACTURAL SERVICES203-463.000-818.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ENGINEERING SERVICES203-463.000-821.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INSURANCES203-463.000-910.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SHELBY 12/20Page:08/06/2021 09:57 AM
User: Clewandowski
DB: Shelby PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2021

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2021-22
ORIGINAL

BUDGET
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
07/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET
Expenditures

42.33 692.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 508.00 WORKMANS COMP INS.203-463.000-916.000
28.78 4,273.29 6,000.00 6,000.00 1,726.71 EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-463.000-943.000
36.52 1,269.60 2,000.00 2,000.00 730.40 ROUTINE SIDEWALK MAINTENANCE203-463.000-945.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ALLEY IMPROVEMNTS203-463.000-946.000

18.22 70,348.73 86,021.00 86,021.00 15,672.27 Total Dept 463.000 - ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

Dept 474.000 - TRAFFIC SERVICES
5.88 2,926.04 3,109.00 3,109.00 182.96 SALARIES & WAGES203-474.000-702.000
5.87 42.36 45.00 45.00 2.64 MEDICARE EXPENSE203-474.000-714.000
5.82 183.65 195.00 195.00 11.35 PAYROLL W/H FICA203-474.000-715.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT203-474.000-715.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 HOSPITALIZATION203-474.000-716.000
0.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 TRAFFICE CONTROL SUPPLIES203-474.000-786.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONTRACTURAL SERVICES203-474.000-818.000

100.00 (150.80)0.00 0.00 150.80 EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-474.000-943.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY203-474.000-970.000

9.03 3,501.25 3,849.00 3,849.00 347.75 Total Dept 474.000 - TRAFFIC SERVICES

Dept 478.000 - WINTER MAINTENANCE
11.33 12,405.48 13,990.00 13,990.00 1,584.52 SALARIES & WAGES203-478.000-702.000
11.32 180.03 203.00 203.00 22.97 MEDICARE EXPENSE203-478.000-714.000
11.24 775.76 874.00 874.00 98.24 PAYROLL W/H FICA203-478.000-715.000
0.00 1,244.00 1,244.00 1,244.00 0.00 PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT203-478.000-715.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 HOSPITALIZATION203-478.000-716.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ROAD MAINT. MATERIALS203-478.000-782.000
0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 SNOW REMOVAL SUPPLIES203-478.000-784.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONTRACTURAL SERVICES203-478.000-818.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INSURANCES203-478.000-910.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WORKMANS COMP INS.203-478.000-916.000
0.06 9,993.78 10,000.00 10,000.00 6.22 EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-478.000-943.000

4.14 39,599.05 41,311.00 41,311.00 1,711.95 Total Dept 478.000 - WINTER MAINTENANCE

Dept 482.000 - BOOKKEEPING-ADMINISTRATION
32.89 12,196.64 0.00 18,173.00 5,976.36 SALARIES & WAGES203-482.000-702.000
33.02 176.84 0.00 264.00 87.16 MEDICARE EXPENSE203-482.000-714.000
33.07 754.31 18,173.00 1,127.00 372.69 PAYROLL W/H FICA203-482.000-715.000
59.76 57.95 264.00 144.00 86.05 PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT203-482.000-715.100
27.95 2,979.84 1,127.00 4,136.00 1,156.16 HOSPITALIZATION203-482.000-716.000
10.42 300.98 144.00 336.00 35.02 DENTAL INSURANCE 203-482.000-717.000
54.78 30.30 4,136.00 67.00 36.70 LIFE INSURANCE 203-482.000-718.000
10.68 114.33 336.00 128.00 13.67 VISION203-482.000-719.000
0.00 0.00 67.00 0.00 0.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES-GEN203-482.000-727.000
0.00 0.00 128.00 0.00 0.00 GEN OPER SUPPLIES203-482.000-740.000
0.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES203-482.000-801.000

86.67 80.00 600.00 600.00 520.00 AUDIT FEES203-482.000-807.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INSURANCES203-482.000-910.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WORKMANS COMP INS.203-482.000-916.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS203-482.000-956.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SHELBY 13/20Page:08/06/2021 09:57 AM
User: Clewandowski
DB: Shelby PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2021

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2021-22
ORIGINAL

BUDGET
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
07/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET
Expenditures

33.17 16,691.19 26,175.00 24,975.00 8,283.81 Total Dept 482.000 - BOOKKEEPING-ADMINISTRATION

16.51 131,202.58 328,356.00 157,156.00 25,953.42 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

130.09 (13,492.18)(1,200.00)44,844.00 58,336.18 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

16.51 131,202.58 328,356.00 157,156.00 25,953.42 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
41.73 117,710.40 327,156.00 202,000.00 84,289.60 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SHELBY 14/20Page:08/06/2021 09:57 AM
User: Clewandowski
DB: Shelby PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2021

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2021-22
ORIGINAL

BUDGET
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
07/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 304 - ST IMPROVEMENT-DEBT SERVICE
Revenues
Dept 000.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CURRENT PROP TAXES304-000.000-403.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PILOT REVENUES304-000.000-405.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DELINQUENT PROP TAXES304-000.000-407.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX REIMBURSEMENT304-000.000-573.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRSNF FROM RESERVES304-000.000-590.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST EARNED304-000.000-664.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONT. FROM OTHER FUNDS304-000.000-676.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 000.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 000.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PRINCIPAL ON BOND PAYMENTS304-000.000-990.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST ON BOND PAYMENTS304-000.000-995.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 AGENT FEES ON BOND PAYMENTS304-000.000-996.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 000.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 304 - ST IMPROVEMENT-DEBT SERVICE:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SHELBY 15/20Page:08/06/2021 09:57 AM
User: Clewandowski
DB: Shelby PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2021

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2021-22
ORIGINAL

BUDGET
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
07/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 590 - SEWER FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SAW GRANT590-000.000-550.000
0.00 11,856.00 11,856.00 11,856.00 0.00 TRSNF FROM RESERVES590-000.000-590.000

98.63 37.00 0.00 2,700.00 2,663.00 NEW SERVICE, TURNON, NON OPER590-000.000-630.000
116.67 (50.00)0.00 300.00 350.00 PERMIT FEES590-000.000-631.000
42.76 5,437.56 9,500.00 9,500.00 4,062.44 ECCI FEES590-000.000-635.000
39.78 3,613.25 6,000.00 6,000.00 2,386.75 LATE FEES/PENALTIES590-000.000-655.000
40.36 98,404.47 165,000.00 165,000.00 66,595.53 SEWER SALES590-000.000-660.000
43.27 116,303.56 205,000.00 205,000.00 88,696.44 SEWER-READY TO SERVE CHG590-000.000-660.100
10.55 894.46 1,000.00 1,000.00 105.54 INTEREST EARNED590-000.000-664.000
22.96 693.39 900.00 900.00 206.61 INT-SEWER REPLACEMENT590-000.000-664.200
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALE OF FIXED ASSETS590-000.000-673.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONT. FROM OTHER FUNDS590-000.000-676.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 REIMBURSEMENTS590-000.000-677.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 LOAN PROCEEDS590-000.000-690.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC. REVENUES590-000.000-695.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALE OF BONDS/STOCKS590-000.000-698.000

41.04 237,189.69 399,256.00 402,256.00 165,066.31 Total Dept 000.000

41.04 237,189.69 399,256.00 402,256.00 165,066.31 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 000.000

35.49 56,898.15 88,198.00 88,198.00 31,299.85 SALARIES & WAGES590-000.000-702.000
36.20 816.03 1,279.00 1,279.00 462.97 MEDICARE EXPENSE590-000.000-714.000
36.20 3,488.53 5,468.00 5,468.00 1,979.47 PAYROLL W/H FICA590-000.000-715.000
30.92 1,705.59 2,469.00 2,469.00 763.41 PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT590-000.000-715.100
35.63 6,790.15 10,548.00 10,548.00 3,757.85 HOSPITALIZATION590-000.000-716.000
32.17 403.60 595.00 595.00 191.40 DENTAL INSURANCE 590-000.000-717.000
45.15 152.47 278.00 278.00 125.53 LIFE INSURANCE 590-000.000-718.000
28.53 229.41 321.00 321.00 91.59 VISION590-000.000-719.000
0.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 0.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES-GEN590-000.000-727.000

26.39 2,944.57 4,000.00 4,000.00 1,055.43 GEN OPER SUPPLIES590-000.000-740.000
0.00 5,000.00 10,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 OP SUP SEWER GENERAL590-000.000-741.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SAW GRANT EXPENSE590-000.000-752.000
0.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 REP/MAINT SUP S MAINS/INTER590-000.000-776.100
0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 REP/MAINT SUP S CUST SERVICE590-000.000-776.200
0.87 1,487.01 1,500.00 1,500.00 12.99 REP/MAINT SUP S LIFT STATIONS590-000.000-776.300

126.53 (397.97)1,500.00 1,500.00 1,897.97 REP/MAINT SUP S LAGOONS590-000.000-776.400
10.30 897.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 103.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES590-000.000-801.000
100.56 (10.00)1,000.00 1,800.00 1,810.00 AUDIT FEES590-000.000-807.000

0.00 3,650.00 1,800.00 3,650.00 0.00 PERMIT FEES590-000.000-807.500
628.72 (15,861.70)3,650.00 3,000.00 18,861.70 CONTRACTED SERVICES SEWER590-000.000-818.200
23.40 3,830.00 0.00 5,000.00 1,170.00 CONTRACT SER SEWER ECCI590-000.000-818.400
0.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 ENGINEERING SERVICES SEWER590-000.000-821.200

18.31 980.31 1,200.00 1,200.00 219.69 COMMUNICATIONS PHONE590-000.000-851.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 COMMUNICATIONS IPAD 590-000.000-851.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES590-000.000-858.000
0.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 0.00 MILEAGE & MEALS590-000.000-860.000

71.50 285.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 715.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS590-000.000-864.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PRINTING - PUBLISHINGS590-000.000-900.000
0.00 400.00 400.00 400.00 0.00 INSURANCES590-000.000-910.000

34.00 1,584.00 2,400.00 2,400.00 816.00 WORKMANS COMP INS.590-000.000-916.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SHELBY 16/20Page:08/06/2021 09:57 AM
User: Clewandowski
DB: Shelby PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2021

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2021-22
ORIGINAL

BUDGET
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
07/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 590 - SEWER FUND
Expenditures

29.65 35,177.24 50,000.00 50,000.00 14,822.76 UTILITIES  WWTP590-000.000-920.100
32.74 4,035.71 6,000.00 6,000.00 1,964.29 SEWER LIFT PUMPS590-000.000-920.200
50.00 1,800.00 3,600.00 3,600.00 1,800.00 BUILDING RENTAL590-000.000-940.000
42.89 5,710.99 10,000.00 10,000.00 4,289.01 EQUIP RENTAL SEWER590-000.000-943.200
100.00 (10.00)0.00 0.00 10.00 MISCELLANEOUS590-000.000-956.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ACH File Direct Payment590-000.000-956.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BAD DEBT EXPENSE590-000.000-957.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE590-000.000-968.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BOND ISSUE AMORTIZATION590-000.000-969.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAP OUTLAY-LSCA MONIES590-000.000-971.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITOL OUTLAY-LAND590-000.000-971.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAP OUT-COMPUTERS590-000.000-972.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES590-000.000-977.000

100.00 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 PRINCIPAL ON BOND PAYMENTS590-000.000-990.000
48.66 56,471.25 110,000.00 110,000.00 53,528.75 INTEREST ON BOND PAYMENTS590-000.000-995.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST EXPENSE590-000.000-995.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 AGENT FEES ON BOND PAYMENTS590-000.000-996.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS590-000.000-999.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Loan Payment to Motor Pool590-000.000-999.100

47.68 210,407.34 400,156.00 402,156.00 191,748.66 Total Dept 000.000

Dept 537.000 - WASTEWATER TREATMENT PROGRAM
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES590-537.000-801.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 AUDIT FEES590-537.000-807.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PERMIT FEES590-537.000-807.500
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONTRACTED SERVICES SEWER590-537.000-818.200
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ENGINEERING SERVICES SEWER590-537.000-821.200
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES590-537.000-977.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 537.000 - WASTEWATER TREATMENT PROGRAM

47.68 210,407.34 400,156.00 402,156.00 191,748.66 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

26,682.35 26,782.35 (900.00)100.00 (26,682.35)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

47.68 210,407.34 400,156.00 402,156.00 191,748.66 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
41.04 237,189.69 399,256.00 402,256.00 165,066.31 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 590 - SEWER FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SHELBY 17/20Page:08/06/2021 09:57 AM
User: Clewandowski
DB: Shelby PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2021

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2021-22
ORIGINAL

BUDGET
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
07/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 591 - WATER FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 GRANT WHPP591-000.000-555.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STATE GRANTS591-000.000-566.000
0.00 0.00 4,296.00 0.00 0.00 TRSNF FROM RESERVES591-000.000-590.000

135.89 (3,588.63)2,000.00 10,000.00 13,588.63 NEW SERVICE, TURNON, NON OPER591-000.000-630.000
116.67 (50.00)0.00 300.00 350.00 PERMIT FEES591-000.000-631.000
48.47 2,576.75 5,000.00 5,000.00 2,423.25 ECCI FEES591-000.000-635.000
47.79 70,477.14 135,000.00 135,000.00 64,522.86 WATER SALES591-000.000-650.000
47.25 58,027.05 110,000.00 110,000.00 51,972.95 WATER READY TO SERVE CHARGE591-000.000-650.100
52.20 1,672.93 3,500.00 3,500.00 1,827.07 LATE FEES/PENALTIES591-000.000-655.000
0.36 3,985.60 4,000.00 4,000.00 14.40 INTEREST EARNED591-000.000-664.000

36.25 127.50 200.00 200.00 72.50 INT-REDEMPTION WATER591-000.000-664.300
49.68 150.96 300.00 300.00 149.04 INT-REPLACEMENT WATER591-000.000-664.400
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INT-RESERVE DWRF BONDS591-000.000-664.500
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALE OF FIXED ASSETS591-000.000-673.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONT. FROM OTHER FUNDS591-000.000-676.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 REIMBURSEMENTS591-000.000-677.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 LOAN PROCEEDS591-000.000-690.000

100.00 (30.00)0.00 0.00 30.00 MISC. REVENUES591-000.000-695.000
25.50 18,237.60 24,480.00 24,480.00 6,242.40 TOWER RENTAL-NPI591-000.000-695.200
41.67 16,133.80 27,660.00 27,660.00 11,526.20 TOWER RENTAL T-MOBILE591-000.000-695.300
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALE OF BONDS/STOCKS591-000.000-698.000

47.66 167,720.70 316,436.00 320,440.00 152,719.30 Total Dept 000.000

47.66 167,720.70 316,436.00 320,440.00 152,719.30 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 000.000

44.61 48,850.96 88,198.00 88,198.00 39,347.04 SALARIES & WAGES591-000.000-702.000
46.29 672.44 1,252.00 1,252.00 579.56 MEDICARE EXPENSE591-000.000-714.000
45.32 2,989.75 5,468.00 5,468.00 2,478.25 PAYROLL W/H FICA591-000.000-715.000
30.92 1,705.47 2,469.00 2,469.00 763.53 PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT591-000.000-715.100
35.63 6,790.15 10,548.00 10,548.00 3,757.85 HOSPITALIZATION591-000.000-716.000
31.95 407.60 599.00 599.00 191.40 DENTAL INSURANCE 591-000.000-717.000
45.15 152.47 248.00 278.00 125.53 LIFE INSURANCE 591-000.000-718.000
28.53 229.41 321.00 321.00 91.59 VISION591-000.000-719.000
0.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 0.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES-GEN591-000.000-727.000

46.73 2,130.68 4,000.00 4,000.00 1,869.32 GEN OPER SUPPLIES591-000.000-740.000
0.00 300.00 300.00 300.00 0.00 OP SUP WATER TRANS/DIST591-000.000-740.300
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SAW GRANT EXPENSE591-000.000-752.000
0.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 REP/MAINT SUP WATER TRANS/DIS591-000.000-777.100

47.83 521.73 1,000.00 1,000.00 478.27 REP/MAINT SUP W CUSTOMER SER591-000.000-777.200
39.25 607.50 1,000.00 1,000.00 392.50 REP/MAINT SUP W WELLS591-000.000-777.300
194.29 (4,714.50)5,000.00 5,000.00 9,714.50 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES591-000.000-801.000
100.56 (10.00)1,800.00 1,800.00 1,810.00 AUDIT FEES591-000.000-807.000

7.80 9,220.00 1,000.00 10,000.00 780.00 CONTRACTED SERVICES WATER591-000.000-818.100
24.14 7,586.20 15,000.00 10,000.00 2,413.80 CONTRACT SER WATER ECCI591-000.000-818.300
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Well Head Protection Program591-000.000-818.500

86.79 1,981.85 5,000.00 15,000.00 13,018.15 ENGINEERING SERVICES WATER591-000.000-821.100
30.28 418.32 600.00 600.00 181.68 COMMUNICATIONS PHONE591-000.000-851.000
37.75 1,245.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 755.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES591-000.000-858.000
0.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 0.00 MILEAGE & MEALS591-000.000-860.000
0.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS591-000.000-864.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SHELBY 18/20Page:08/06/2021 09:57 AM
User: Clewandowski
DB: Shelby PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2021

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2021-22
ORIGINAL

BUDGET
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
07/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 591 - WATER FUND
Expenditures

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PRINTING - PUBLISHINGS591-000.000-900.000
0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 INSURANCES591-000.000-910.000

20.40 3,184.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 816.00 WORKMANS COMP INS.591-000.000-916.000
39.25 15,188.66 25,000.00 25,000.00 9,811.34 WATER PUMPING591-000.000-920.100
50.00 4,200.00 8,400.00 8,400.00 4,200.00 BUILDING RENTAL591-000.000-940.000
22.50 11,625.74 15,000.00 15,000.00 3,374.26 EQUIP RENTAL WATER591-000.000-943.100
100.00 (10.00)0.00 0.00 10.00 MISCELLANEOUS591-000.000-956.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ACH File Direct Payment591-000.000-956.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BAD DEBT EXPENSE591-000.000-957.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE591-000.000-968.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BOND ISSUE AMORTIZATION591-000.000-969.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL IMPROVE WATER591-000.000-970.100

13.76 9,485.95 11,000.00 11,000.00 1,514.05 Meter Replacement591-000.000-970.200
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES591-000.000-977.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WHPP591-000.000-982.000
0.00 85,000.00 85,000.00 85,000.00 0.00 PRINCIPAL ON BOND PAYMENTS591-000.000-990.000
0.00 4,750.00 4,750.00 4,750.00 0.00 INTEREST ON BOND PAYMENTS591-000.000-995.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST EXPENSE591-000.000-995.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 AGENT FEES ON BOND PAYMENTS591-000.000-996.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS591-000.000-999.000

30.64 222,959.38 307,403.00 321,433.00 98,473.62 Total Dept 000.000

30.64 222,959.38 307,403.00 321,433.00 98,473.62 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

5,462.81 (55,238.68)9,033.00 (993.00)54,245.68 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

30.64 222,959.38 307,403.00 321,433.00 98,473.62 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
47.66 167,720.70 316,436.00 320,440.00 152,719.30 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 591 - WATER FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SHELBY 19/20Page:08/06/2021 09:57 AM
User: Clewandowski
DB: Shelby PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2021

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2021-22
ORIGINAL

BUDGET
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
07/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 661 - EQUIPMENT POOL FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000

0.00 52,596.00 52,596.00 52,596.00 0.00 TRSNF FROM RESERVES661-000.000-590.000
9.51 2,262.23 2,500.00 2,500.00 237.77 INTEREST EARNED661-000.000-664.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INT EARNED -EQ POOL REPLACE661-000.000-664.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INT-PRIME VEST661-000.000-664.900
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALE OF FIXED ASSETS661-000.000-673.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 REIMBURSEMENTS661-000.000-677.000

11.42 14,616.27 16,500.00 16,500.00 1,883.73 REIMB FROM: MAJOR STREETS661-000.000-679.100
11.42 14,616.27 16,500.00 16,500.00 1,883.73 REIMB FROM: LOCAL STREETS661-000.000-679.200
22.50 11,625.74 15,000.00 15,000.00 3,374.26 REIMB FROM: WATER661-000.000-679.300
42.89 5,710.99 10,000.00 10,000.00 4,289.01 REIMB FROM: SEWER661-000.000-679.400
22.32 36,511.91 47,000.00 47,000.00 10,488.09 REIMB FROM: GENERAL661-000.000-679.500
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 REIMB FROM: WATER LOAN661-000.000-680.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 REIM FROM:SEWER LOAN661-000.000-680.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC. REVENUES661-000.000-695.000

13.84 137,939.41 160,096.00 160,096.00 22,156.59 Total Dept 000.000

13.84 137,939.41 160,096.00 160,096.00 22,156.59 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 000.000

35.83 12,351.15 19,248.00 19,248.00 6,896.85 SALARIES & WAGES661-000.000-702.000
27.48 270.49 373.00 373.00 102.51 MEDICARE EXPENSE661-000.000-714.000
36.72 754.99 1,193.00 1,193.00 438.01 PAYROLL W/H FICA661-000.000-715.000
29.40 418.64 593.00 593.00 174.36 PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT661-000.000-715.100
29.32 1,711.85 2,422.00 2,422.00 710.15 HOSPITALIZATION661-000.000-716.000
22.70 117.49 152.00 152.00 34.51 DENTAL INSURANCE 661-000.000-717.000
38.00 41.54 67.00 67.00 25.46 LIFE INSURANCE 661-000.000-718.000
37.32 45.76 73.00 73.00 27.24 VISION661-000.000-719.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES-GEN661-000.000-727.000

14.38 556.54 650.00 650.00 93.46 GEN OPER SUPPLIES661-000.000-740.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OPER SUP - VEHICLES661-000.000-740.100
0.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 OPER SUP - OTHER EQUIP661-000.000-740.200

36.17 14,042.25 22,000.00 22,000.00 7,957.75 GASOLINE-OIL661-000.000-751.000
3.22 1,935.63 2,000.00 2,000.00 64.37 REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES661-000.000-775.000

75.62 243.78 1,000.00 1,000.00 756.22 REPAIR/MAINT SUP-VEHICLES661-000.000-775.100
10.45 5,820.52 6,500.00 6,500.00 679.48 REPAIR/MAINT SUP-OTHER EQUIP661-000.000-775.200
0.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 REPAIR/MAINT SUP-POLICE CRUISER661-000.000-775.300

37.76 622.42 1,000.00 1,000.00 377.58 REPAIR/MAINT SUP-WINTER VEHICLES661-000.000-775.400
0.00 225.00 225.00 225.00 0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES661-000.000-801.000

75.33 370.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,130.00 AUDIT FEES661-000.000-807.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 COMMUNICATIONS - RADIO661-000.000-850.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 COMMUNICATIONS PHONE661-000.000-851.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MILEAGE & MEALS661-000.000-860.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS661-000.000-864.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PRINTING - PUBLISHINGS661-000.000-900.000
0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 INSURANCES661-000.000-910.000

33.87 992.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 508.00 WORKMANS COMP INS.661-000.000-916.000
0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 CONTRACTED REPAIRS/MAINT661-000.000-930.000
0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 CONTRACT. REP/MAIN-OTHER EQUIP661-000.000-930.100

52.80 944.09 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,055.91 CONTRACT. REP/MAIN-POLICE CRUISER661-000.000-930.200
50.00 6,000.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 6,000.00 BUILDING RENTAL661-000.000-940.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL661-000.000-943.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SHELBY 20/20Page:08/06/2021 09:57 AM
User: Clewandowski
DB: Shelby PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2021

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2021-22
ORIGINAL

BUDGET
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
07/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 661 - EQUIPMENT POOL FUND
Expenditures

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS661-000.000-956.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE661-000.000-968.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SHOP IMPROVEMENT661-000.000-976.400
0.00 70,000.00 70,000.00 70,000.00 0.00 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES661-000.000-977.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 LOSS ON SALE661-000.000-980.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS661-000.000-999.000

16.88 133,064.14 160,096.00 160,096.00 27,031.86 Total Dept 000.000

16.88 133,064.14 160,096.00 160,096.00 27,031.86 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 4,875.27 0.00 0.00 (4,875.27)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

16.88 133,064.14 160,096.00 160,096.00 27,031.86 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
13.84 137,939.41 160,096.00 160,096.00 22,156.59 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 661 - EQUIPMENT POOL FUND:

185.80 (67,721.06)41,910.00 78,928.00 146,649.06 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

30.44 1,345,264.24 2,152,144.00 1,933,974.00 588,709.76 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
36.53 1,277,543.18 2,194,054.00 2,012,902.00 735,358.82 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS



FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR VILLAGE OF SHELBY 1/2Page: 08/06/2021 11:09 AM
User: Clewandowski
DB: Shelby

FROM 07/01/2021 TO 07/31/2021

Ending
Balance

07/31/2021
Total 

Credits 
Total 

Debits 

Beginning
Balance

07/01/2021Description
Fund
Account

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND
300.00 71,058.11 71,058.11 300.00 CASH - CHECKING001.000

181,273.49 71,579.17 70,980.87 181,871.79 CASH INVESTMENT POOL002.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INVESTMENT SSB CD 200090743009.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ESCROW010.000

181,573.49 142,637.28 142,038.98 182,171.79 GENERAL FUND

Fund 103 GENERAL INVESTMENT FUND
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CASH - CHECKING001.000

338,884.02 0.00 0.00 338,884.02 CASH INVESTMENT POOL002.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SSB CD 200090743 5-YR 2020009.000

338,884.02 0.00 0.00 338,884.02 GENERAL INVESTMENT FUND

Fund 202 MAJOR STREET
0.00 5,377.24 5,377.24 0.00 CASH - CHECKING001.000

744,379.02 5,377.24 17,761.76 731,994.50 CASH INVESTMENT POOL002.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MAJOR ST FUND SAVINGS002.400

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PRIME INVESTMENTS SSB009.000

744,379.02 10,754.48 23,139.00 731,994.50 MAJOR STREET

Fund 203 LOCAL STREET
421.97 4,955.48 4,955.48 421.97 CASH - CHECKING001.000

1,031,369.42 5,161.02 28,316.62 1,008,213.82 CASH INVESTMENT POOL002.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SSB CD 200090743 5-YR 2020009.000

1,031,791.39 10,116.50 33,272.10 1,008,635.79 LOCAL STREET

Fund 304 ST IMPROVEMENT-DEBT SERVICE
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CASH - CHECKING001.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CASH INVESTMENT POOL002.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ST IMPROVEMENT-DEBT SERVICE

Fund 590 SEWER FUND
0.00 14,001.98 14,001.98 0.00 CASH - CHECKING001.000

111,278.39 14,466.22 31,458.79 94,285.82 CASH INVESTMENT POOL002.000

577,806.61 0.00 0.00 577,806.61 REPLACE FUND-CASH INVESTMENT002.200

163,000.00 0.00 0.00 163,000.00 WWTP BONDS CASH RESERVE005.100

(102,832.26)0.00 0.00 (102,832.26)WWTP REDEMPTION BONDS & INT005.120

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SSB CD 200090743 5-YR 2020009.000

749,252.74 28,468.20 45,460.77 732,260.17 SEWER FUND

Fund 591 WATER FUND
0.00 14,273.17 14,273.17 0.00 CASH - CHECKING001.000

413,183.42 14,549.27 30,292.10 397,440.59 CASH INVESTMENT POOL002.000

17,072.50 0.00 0.00 17,072.50 CASH RESERVES DWRF BONDS002.110

37,188.00 0.00 0.00 37,188.00 REDEMPTION-BONDS & INT W/2002002.120

568.54 0.00 0.00 568.54 REPLACE FUND-CASH INVESTMENT002.200

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SSB CD 200090743 5-YR 2020009.000

468,012.46 28,822.44 44,565.27 452,269.63 WATER FUND

Fund 661 EQUIPMENT POOL FUND
0.00 2,587.65 2,587.65 0.00 CASH - CHECKING001.000

441,157.83 2,587.65 22.58 443,722.90 CASH INVESTMENT POOL002.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SAVINGS-EQUIP POOL REPLACEMENT002.300

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SSB CD 200090743 5-YR 2020009.000



FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR VILLAGE OF SHELBY 2/2Page: 08/06/2021 11:09 AM
User: Clewandowski
DB: Shelby

FROM 07/01/2021 TO 07/31/2021

Ending
Balance

07/31/2021
Total 

Credits 
Total 

Debits 

Beginning
Balance

07/01/2021Description
Fund
Account

441,157.83 5,175.30 2,610.23 443,722.90 EQUIPMENT POOL FUND

Fund 701 TRUST & AGENCY FUND
1,988.44 15,120.48 15,432.66 1,676.26 CASH - CHECKING001.000

(1,716.99)312.18 0.00 (1,404.81)CASH INVESTMENT POOL002.000

271.45 15,432.66 15,432.66 271.45 TRUST & AGENCY FUND

3,955,322.40 241,406.86 306,519.01 3,890,210.25 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS


	001 Village Council Cover Page 8-9-21
	002 AGENDA 8-9-2021
	003 Draft Minutes July 26, 2021
	005 Proc 01-21
	010 Administrator report 8-9-21
	010b Village of Shelby
	011 8-9-21
	To: Village Council, VA Selner 
	From: 6/14/2021-7/12/2021
	Date:7/12/2021
	Re: Council report

	012 Report for Council 8-9-21
	015 Vehicle Purchase memo
	016 DPW vehicle quotes
	017 Res no 53-21
	020 MEDC WRI Engineering Contract
	022 35318 Shelby MEDC WRI PSA
	023 Attachment C Costs Estimates
	025 Res no 54-21
	030 Crossing Guard Plan
	035 8-5-2021 Check Proofing Report
	040 Report to Finance 8-9-2021
	045 July Revenue Expenditure Report
	050 July Cash Summary

